
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: January 14, 2014 

Prepared By: Paul Scoggins, Engineer Specialist Phone #: (512) 854-7619 

Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin , Division Director of Development 

Services and Long Range Planning , r dd 

Department Head: Stev~~Ur. County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Todd, Precinct Two 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 

filing of an instrument to vacate a five foot wide Public Utility Easement (PUE) 

located over and across a portion of Lot 15 of Travis Vista - Precinct Two. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a five 

foot wide PUE located over and across a portion of Lot 15 of Travis Vista. The 

easement is dedicated per plat note. Lot 15 fronts on Travis View Loop, a street 

maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR and staff finds the vacation request meets 

all Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has not received any inquiries in 

regards to this request. As such, TNR recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter a portion of the existing home was constructed within 

the subject easement. Vacating this easement should resolve this encroachment 

issue. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


Item 1Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of 

Development Services 
and Long Range 
Planning 

TNR (512) 854-7561 

cc: 
Stacey Scheffel Permits Program 

Manager 
TNR (512) 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Travis Vista 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: January 14, 2014 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins, Engine Specialist Phone #: (512) 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Anna B W}f' Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Range PI nni g < I \ 
Department Head: Steven . Mani la, .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 

filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide Public Utility Easements (PUEs) 

located along the common lot line of Lots 346 and 347 of Apache Shores, First 

Installment - Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five 

foot wide PUEs located along the common lot line of Lots 346 and 347 of Apache 

Shores, First InstaUment. The easements are dedicated per plat note. Lots 346 and 

347 front on Red Feather Trail, a street not maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR and staff finds the vacation request meets 

all Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has not received any inquiries in 

regards to this request. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the owner of the subject lots is requesting to vacate 

the easements so that he may build across the lot line utilizing both lots for a 

residence. Vacating these easements should prevent any potential encroachment 

issues pertaining to the subject easements. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


Item 2Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Req uest Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of TNR (512) 854-7561 

Development Services 
and Long Range 
Planning 

cc: 

(512) 854-7565Stacey Scheffel Permit Program TNR 

Manager 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Apache Shores, First Installment 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  January 14, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett / 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive public comments regarding the Substantial Amendments to the 
Program Year 2009-2013 Action Plans and Program Years 2011-2013 
Consolidated Plan for the Community Development Block Grant provided 
by HUD. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974 (42 USC 5301), the federal government, through 
the U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), sponsors 
the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), a program that provides 
annual grants to cities and counties to develop viable urban communities 
by providing decent housing, a suitable living environment, and by 
expanding economic opportunities for low and moderate income persons.  
 
Travis County needs to amend its PY11-PY13 Consolidated Plan goals to 
align with proposed project changes.  Amendments to its PY09-PY13 
Action Plans to address a 5% reduction in PY13 funds, to direct project 
savings totaling $862,673.99 to new projects and to add additional 
alternate projects for PY2013 also need to occur.  The large amount of 
project savings is due to the homebuyer assistance project that did not 
perform as projected. 
 
On December 17, 2013, the Travis County Commissioners Court approved 
a 30-day public comment period spanning from January 3, 2014, through 
February 3, 2014, as well as a public hearing on January 14, 2014.  Notice 
of the comment period and public hearing was provided in newspapers of 
general circulation, through postal and electronic mailings, on the County’s 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 3Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

website, Facebook, Twitter and the seven Travis County Community 
Centers.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends the public hearing to be compliant with HUD regulations 
and Travis County’s Citizen Participation Plan. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Comments may be received in writing beginning January 3, 2014 at 8:00 
a.m. through on February 3, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. The public can access the 
draft document by visiting www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG, by visiting any of 
the seven Travis County Community Centers or by calling 512-854-3460 to 
request a copy. The public can submit written comments by mailing them to 
CDBG Program, Travis County HHSVS, P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX 78767 
or emailing them to cdbg@co.travis.tx.us. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
No budget impacts are anticipated by this item.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
None. 
 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
mailto:cdbg@co.travis.tx.us


TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

(CDBG) PROGRAM 

Public Hearing for the Substantial Amendments to  
PY 2009-2013 Action Plans & PY2011-2013 
Consolidated Plan 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court 
January  14, 2014 

 
 

 
 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Amendment to the PY13 Action 
Plan 

 
 

 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

3 Travis County CDBG Program, 2013 

PY 2013 Action Plan Substantial Amendment 

Figure 1: PY13 Action Plan Changes 

 Project  
Original  

Funding Level 
Reduced 

Funding Level 
Reduction  

Impact 

PY13 Administration and 
Planning $181,985 $171,106 

Loss of $10,879.  This project 
does not have beneficiaries 
associated with it. 

PY13 Social Work Expansion $75,000 $75,000 No Fiscal or Beneficiary Changes 

PY13 Fair Housing & 
Tenants’ Rights $50,000 $50,000 No Fiscal or Beneficiary Changes 

PY13 Lake Oak Estates,  
Phase 3 $425,000 $425,000 No Fiscal or Beneficiary Changes 

PY13 Owner Occupied 
Home Rehabilitation $177,940 $134,428 

Loss of $43,512.  Reduction in 
beneficiaries by 3 houses.  Will 
use project savings to make the 
project whole so long term 
impact to beneficiaries is 0.*   

TOTAL $909,925 $855,534 Loss of $54,391 and 3 less 
homes rehabilitated.* 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Project Savings from PY2009- 
2012 Projects 

 
 

 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



5 Travis County CDBG Program, 2013 

PY 2009-2012 Project Savings 

Figure 2: PY09-12 Project Savings  
Original Project Project Savings 

PY11 Administration and Planning $4,854.17 
PY11 Social Work Expansion $29,031.23 
PY12 Administration and Planning $34,036.76 
PY12 Social Work Expansion $18,989.14 
PY12 Fair Housing $21,816.00 
PY09 Homebuyer Assistance  $470,596.35 
PY10 Homebuyer Assistance $283,350.34 
TOTAL $862,673.99 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Proposed Projects for 
Reallocation of Funds 

 
 

 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



7 Travis County CDBG Program, 2013 

Proposed Projects for Project Savings 

Figure3: Reallocation of PY09-12 Project Savings  

Project Amount Impact 
Priority in the  

PY11-13 Consolidated 
Plan 

Summary of Project 

PY13 Owner Occupied 
Home Rehabilitation $315,572 

  
  

12 houses 
  
  

100% low/mod 
households 

High 

Assistance to homeowners with up to 
$24,999 in repairs to improve 
substandard housing, accessibility or 
energy efficiency.  A 5-year deferred, 
forgivable loan will be made to eligible 
households.  Program targets 
households at 80% Median Family 
Income (MFI).   

PY13 Barkley Meadows 
Flood Damage Repair $547,101.99 

8559 people 
  

57.7% low to 
moderate 

income area 

Medium, but Urgent 
Need due to Flood 

Assistance to restore Barkley Meadows 
to its state prior to the October 31, 2013 
flood.  Project includes tree/debris 
removal, play area resurfacing and 
replacement of playscape, fencing, 
replace curb stops, bank stabilization 
and erosion mitigation.  Replanting of 
trees, re-sodding  or other re-
vegetation, if needed. 

TOTAL $862,673.99       

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



8 Travis County CDBG Program, 2013 

Proposed Alternate Projects for Project 
Savings 

Project Amount Impact 
Priority in the  

PY11-13 Consolidated 
Plan 

Summary of Project 

Richard Moya Park Flood 
Damage Repair^ 

Up to 
$250,000  

9162 
people 

  
57.1% low to 

moderate 
income area 

Medium, but Urgent 
Need due to Flood 

Assistance to restore Richard Moya Park to its 
state prior to the October 31, 2013 flood.  
Project includes replacing Small Play Area East 
with surfacing, bank stabilization and re-
sodding, tree planting and re-
vegetation/reconstruction of Park.   

Detention Pond 
Rehabilitation due to 
Flood Damage: Precinct 4 
– 5000 block of S US Hwy 
183, south of Burleson Rd 
intersection^ 

Up to $50,000 

4738 
people 

  
53.3% low to 

moderate 
income area 

Medium, but Urgent 
Need due to Flood 

Restore the detention pond to its state prior 
the October 31, 2013 flood.  Project includes: 
repairing embankment and berm, grading and 
stabilization. 

Outfall: Northeast Metro 
Park^* Up to $15,000 

394 
people 

  
36.1% low to 

moderate 
income area 

Medium, but Urgent 
Need due to Flood 

Restore the outfall to its state prior the 
October 31, 2013 flood.  Project includes: 
reconstruction and repair of outfall and outfall 
channel.  

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



9 Travis County CDBG Program, 2013 

Proposed Alternate Projects for Project 
Savings, Continued 

Project Amount Impact 
Priority in the  

PY11-13 Consolidated 
Plan 

Summary of Project 

Detention Pond: Gattis 
School Road^* 

Up to 
$250,000* 

1495 
people 

  
20.9% low to 

moderate 
income area 

Medium, but Urgent 
Need due to Flood 

Restore the detention pond to its state prior 
the October 31, 2013 flood.  Project includes: 
reconstruction of pond including addressing 
extensive channel embankment erosion. *If re-
design is needed, the project will not be CDBG 
eligible.   

Detention Pond: Howard 
Lane^ 

Up to 
$50,000 

4364 
people 

  
53.5% low to 

moderate 
income area 

Medium, but Urgent 
Need due to Flood 

Restore the detention pond to its state prior 
the October 31, 2013 flood.  Project includes: 
reconstruction of pond including addressing 
clogged culvert, erosion of channel, debris 
clean up and stabilization. 

Richard Moya Park Flood 
Damage Repair^ 

Up to 
$500,000 

9162 
people 

  
57.1% low to 

moderate 
income area 

Medium, but Urgent 
Need due to Flood 

Assistance to restore Richard Moya Park to its 
state prior to the October 31, 2013 flood.  
Project includes any remaining unfunded items 
that need to be repaired to restore the Park to 
its pre-flood state.  Work can include  a variety 
of tasks from additional re-vegetation, 
reconstruction of paths and amenities, erosion 
controls,  etc.   

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



PY-11-13 Consolidated Plan 
Amendments 

 
 

 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Tables which outlined the goals and objectives for housing by income 
category, homebuyer assistance, home rehabilitation, non-housing 
community development by investment, and parks were changed. 

 
• Reduced the outcomes homebuyer assistance program 
  
• Increased the outcomes for the owner occupied home 

rehabilitation project. 
 
• Added an outcome for Parks (public facility) to capture 

the flood repair work in Barkley Meadows.   
 

11 Travis County CDBG Program, 2013 

PY 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan 
Substantial Amendment 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Item 5Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Item 6Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Item 7Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Item 8Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Item 9Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Item 10Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Item 11Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, January 14, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, (512) 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El-Khoury, FMD, 854-4579 
     Steven Broberg, RMCR, 854-9064 
     Deece Eckstein, IGR, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Commissioner Margaret Gómez 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST FROM 
THE TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUNTIES (CUC) TO USE 
TRAVIS COUNTY FACILITIES FOR MEETINGS DURING 2014 - 2015.  
 
SUMMARY AND IGR COORDINATOR RECOMMENDATION: 
The Texas Conference of Urban Counties (CUC), of which Travis County is 
a member, regularly holds meetings of its Policy Committee and its general 
membership. In the past, these meetings have been held in Austin-area 
hotels, but the CUC now seeks another venue for these meetings during 
the next two years.   
 
The meeting space on the first floor of the 700 Lavaca Building is well-
suited to these meetings, and CUC has requested that they be allowed to 
host their meetings here during the next two years.  
 
Staff recommends that the Court approve the use of the first floor 
meeting facilities by the CUC as proposed below, and direct the 
Facilities Management Department to work with CUC to implement the 
decision.   
 
BACKGROUND:   
Travis County is a member of the Texas Conference of Urban Counties 
(CUC). The CUC acts as a policy clearinghouse and advocate for urban 
counties before the Texas Legislature and state agencies. Currently there 
are 36 member counties in the organization.  
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 12Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



2 
 

The CUC accomplishes its policymaking role through a Policy Committee, 
which meets regularly to discuss issues and set policy for the organization, 
and general membership meetings which ratify the Policy Committee 
actions. Attendance at Policy Committee meetings varies between 40 and 
50; membership meetings, usually a luncheon, can include as many as 90 
people. Travis County participates actively in both these activities. 
Meetings are typically held quarterly during the interim between legislative 
sessions and more frequently during the session.    
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
In the past, these meetings have been held in Austin-area hotels, but 
changes in hotel booking policies have led the CUC to seek another venue 
for these meetings during the next two years. One option they’ve explored 
is using the meeting facilities on the first floor of the 700 Lavaca Building.    
 
Before Christmas, Don Lee and Shannon McDonald of the CUC met with 
Doris Zagst, the building manager, and IGR staff to tour the meeting 
spaces. They believe the space would meet their needs and request that 
the Commissioners Court approve their use of the facilities during the 
2014-2015 period.  
 
Currently1, the meetings are planned to be held on the following dates (all 
Wednesdays) and the space would be needed between 9:00 a.m. and 2:30 
p.m.:  

• April 2, 2014                                  
• July 30, 2014                                 
• November 20, 2014                      
• January 14, 2015                         
• February 11, 2015                        
• March 11, 2015                             
• April 8, 2015                                  
• April 29, 2015                                
• May 20, 2015                                 
• June 10, 2015                               
• August 12, 2015 
• November 4, 2015 

These dates are currently available and have been penciled in, pending 
Court action.  
 
                                            
1  The CUC sometimes reschedules meetings due to legislative exigencies. They have indicated 

they will work with the County if any rescheduling issues arise.  

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



3 
 

The CUC would arrange for a coffee bar during the Policy Committee 
meetings and for a catered meal during the luncheons. They would 
coordinate with the building staff and be responsible for setting up and 
taking down the rooms and leaving them in the condition they were found.  
 
Parking will provide a challenge, since the county parking garage is mostly 
full during working hours. FMD proposes that, on CUC meeting days, up to 
25 parking spaces be made available on the first floor of the parking garage 
(in the fleet parking area). Overflow parking could use the parking meters 
on the street or park in nearby garages. CUC estimates that, on average, 
40 cars use the parking garage during these meetings.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
The costs to the county of making the space available to the CUC would be 
very modest, and would be assumed by the CUC. The costs are 
summarized below: 
 
  Cost  Hours/Qty Total/Mtg. Total/2014 Total/2015 
Room Rental $25 4 $100 $300 $900 
Audio/Visual $25 1 $25 $75 $225 
Staff Labor $40 2 $80 $240 $720 
TOTAL     $205 $615 $1,845 

    
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 
WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 
REQUEST:   
Steven Broberg 
Director, Records Management and Communications Resources 
Phone: 854-9064 
 
Roger El-Khoury 
Director, Facilities Management Department 
Phone:  854-4579 
 
John Hille, Transactions Division Director 
Travis County Attorney’s Office 
Phone: 854-9642 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Item 13Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: January 14, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Sylvia Lopez, HUB Coordinator, 854-
4561  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE CONTRACT NO. 4400001840, 
NATIONAL ECONOMIC RESEARCH ASSOCIATES, INC. (NERA), 
MINORITY, WOMEN-OWNED AND HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED 
BUSINESS DISPARITY STUDY. 
 
The County was approached in March 2012 to participate in the City of 
Austin’s next Disparity Study through an Interlocal Agreement.  In 
August 2012, money was earmarked by the Commissioners Court for 
the County to participate in the study.  Purchasing staff has been 
extensively involved in preparations by attending ongoing 
meetings/discussion with Commissioner Eckhardt’s Office, City of 
Austin and several other government agencies. 
 
The City of Austin issued an RFQ in late December 2012 and awarded 
the contract on June 20, 2013 to NERA to conduct a disparity study. 
 
November 19, 2013 Purchasing presented an update to the Court and 
received approval to commence negotiations with NERA to conduct a 
full blown “Disparity Study”.  Purchasing staff met with NERA several 
times finalizing the County’s scope and cost estimate with a not to 
exceed contract amount of $339,552.38. 
  
The Purchasing Agent is requesting court approval of the contract. 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 15Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  January 14, 2014    
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Rachel Fishback, 512.854.9853 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe      

Approve Contract Award for Auto Body Repair, IFB No. 1311-006-RF, 
to the following low bidders: 
 A. Group 1 – Cars and Small Trucks 

  1. Alliance Body and Paint Shop (Primary) 
  2. Limon’s Road Service (Secondary)  

 
B.  Group 2 – Heavy Trucks 

  1. Limon’s Road Service (Primary) 
  2. ACM Body and Frame Inc. (Secondary) 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  

This contract requires for the vendors to provide Auto Body Repair 
Services to Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources.  

On November 19th, 2013, IFB No. 1311-006-RF was issued through 
BidSync. Five (5) bids were received on December 16th, 2013. The 
Purchasing Office concurs with Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources recommendation to award on a group basis to the 
primary and secondary bidders. 

Travis County reserved the right to make multiple awards as specified in 
Special Provisions, Paragraph 4, Method of Award.   

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: estimated requirement    
Contract Type: Annual, Unilateral  
Contract Period: January 15, 2014 through January 14, 2015  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 16Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Viewed:  15  Responses Received:    5  
HUB Information:       N/A  % HUB Subcontractor:   N/A  

 
 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #/Funds Reservation #: NA 
  Comments: Requisitions are processed at time of requirement 

 
 

 
 
 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Bid #1311‐006‐RF AUTO BODY REPAIR

Limon's Road Service ACM Body & Frame two day body shop
Item # Item Qty Unit Price Notes Price Notes Price Notes Price Notes Price Notes
1311‐006‐RF‐‐01‐01 BODY AND FENDER LABOR 1 hour 34 40 46 38 28
1311‐006‐RF‐‐01‐02 FRAME LABOR 1 hour 38 50 55 38 25
1311‐006‐RF‐‐01‐03 MECHANICAL LABOR 1 hour 70 50 70 55 28
1311‐006‐RF‐‐01‐04 PAINT REFINISHING LABOR 1 hour 34 40 46 38 28
1311‐006‐RF‐‐01‐05 PAINT MATERIAL COST RATE 1 hour 30 30 26 29 20
1311‐006‐RF‐‐01‐06 MATERIALS COST MARKUP 1 percentage 1000 0% 1200 20% 1150 15% 1250 25% 1250 25%
1311‐006‐RF‐‐01‐07 AFTER MARKET MATERIAL COST MARKUP 1 percentage 1200 20% 1200 20% 1200 20% 1250 25% 1250 25%

Lot: GROUP 1 ‐ CARS AND LIGHT TRUCKS Total
Alliance Body & Paint Shop
Limon's Road Service
Central Texas Collision
two day body shop
ACM Body & Frame Inc.

Lot: GROUP 2‐ HEAVY TRUCKS
Alliance Body & Paint Central Texas Collision Limon's Road Service ACM Body & Frame two day body shop

Item # Item Qty Unit Price Notes Price Notes Price Notes Price Notes Price Notes
1311‐006‐RF‐‐02‐01 BODY AND FENDER LABOR 1 hour 34 52 58 48 44
1311‐006‐RF‐‐02‐02 FRAME LABOR 1 hour 0 0 60 55 54
1311‐006‐RF‐‐02‐03 MECHANICAL LABOR 1 hour 0 62 80 65 54
1311‐006‐RF‐‐02‐04 PAINT REFINISHING LABOR 1 hour 34 52 46 48 40
1311‐006‐RF‐‐02‐05 PAINT MATERIALS COST RATE 1 hour 30 34 26 29 20
1311‐006‐RF‐‐02‐06 MATERIALS COST MARKUP 1 percentage 1000 0% 1200 20% 1200 20% 1250 25% 1330 33%
1311‐006‐RF‐‐02‐07 AFTER MARKET MATERIAL COST MARKUP 1 percentage 1200 20% 1200 20% 1150 15% 1250 25% 1330 33%

Lot: GROUP 2‐ HEAVY TRUCKS Total

ACM Body & Frame Inc.
two day body shop
Central Texas Collision
Alliance Body & Paint Shop

$2,610
$2,629
$2,698

Alliance Body & Paint Central Texas Collision
Lot: GROUP 1 ‐ CARS AND LIGHT TRUCKS

$2,406
$2,593

Limon's Road Service $2,620
$2,745
$2,872

NOT RESPONSIVE
NOT RESPONSIVE

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: January 14, 2014 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins, Engineer Specialist Phone #: (512) 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Range Plannin 

Department Head: Steve a i la, . ., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Todd , Precinct Two 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 

authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a five foot wide Public Utility Easement 

(PUE) located over and across a portion of Lot 15 of Travis Vista - Precinct Two. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a five 

foot wide PUE located over and across a portion of Lot 15 of Travis Vista. The 

easement is dedicated per plat note. Lot 15 fronts on Travis View Loop, a street 

maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR and staff finds the vacation request meets 

all Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has not received any inquiries in 

regards to this request. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter a portion of the existing home was constructed within 

the subject easement. Vacating this easement should resolve this encroachment 

issue. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


Item 17Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of 

Development Services 
and Long Range 
Planning 

TNR (512) 854-7561 

cc: 

Permit Program (512) 854-7565Stacey Scheffel TNR 
Manager 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Travis Vista 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ORDER OF VACATION 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of a five foot wide public utility easement 
located over and across a portion of Lot 15 of Travis View as recorded at Volume 48, Page 19 of the Real 
Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, the utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they have no 
need for the public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation of the subject public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on January 14, 2014 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that the five foot wide public utility easement located over and across a portion of Lot 15 of Travis 
Vista, as shown and described in the attached field notes and sketch, is hereby vacated . 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DAY OF _______ 2014. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER BRUCE TODD 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Precise Land Surveying, Inc. 

4625 Eastover Drive 

Mesquite , Texas 75149 
(972) 681·7072 Fax (972) 279·1508 

Exhibit "A " 
BEING a portion of Lot IS, ofTravis Vista, a ubdivi ' ion in Travis ounty, Texa , 
according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 48, Page 19. of the Plat Record of Travi 
County, Texas, and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows : 

COMM NCI G at a found II2-inch iron rod on the west line ofTravis View Loop. being 
the common east corner of Lot J4 and said Lot 15; 

THENCE orth 68° 00' 00" West, a distance of 116.79 feet a long the common line of said 
Lots 14 and 15 to the POI T OF BEGIN ' ING of the herein described tract; 

THENCE North 68° 00' 00" West, a distance of 5.00 kct along said common line to a set 
II2-inch iron rod; 

THENCE North 20° 58' 00" .East, a distance of 8 1.78 feet; 

THENCE South 52° 23' 00" East, a distance of5.22 feet; 

THENCE South 20° 58' 00" West, a distance of80.38 fee t to the POI T OF BEG! J IG 
and containing 405 square feet or 0.0 I of one acre of land. 

This is to declare that on this date a survey wa made on the ground, under my direction 
and supervision, of the above and foregoing description. 

Registered Professional Land 
October 24, 20 13 
6 13-1673A 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



PAGE 1 OF Z 

TRAVIS VIEW 

LOT I~ 

DATE: 10/31/13 JOB NO: 613-1673A 
TECH: JAN5' PUBLIC UTILITY 

EASEMENT RELEASE 

LOT IS, TRAVIS V IST A 
VOL. 45, PG. ICJ 

P.R.T.C.T. 

+ 

LOOP 
(CALLED SO' R.O.l-l .) 

/ 

f 
/ 

o 20 !to <40 '-0 eoe---____
SCAI-E IN 

' 
F EET 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Mr. Scoggins, 

We are requesting Travis County to vacate the easement on the subject property of: 

David Simono 
13108 Travis View Loop, Austin Tx 78732 

Legal Description of "Lot 15 Travis Vista" 

We are requesting this as the property has a PUE going through the back of the 
house. This PUE has been signed offby all parties: 

Time Warner 
AT&T 
Austin Energy 
WCID 17 

Thanks for your consideration, 

Sincerely 
Kirk Lewis 
kirklewis austin.rr.com 
512-422-2495 

For David Simono 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:austin.rr.com


~ 

~at&t 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, GRANTOR, AND David M. Simona and spouse, Erika Simona, 
GRANTEES, wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH 
AND DISCLAIM to GRANTEES, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication 
purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEES situated in Travis County, Texas, 
and described as follows: 

Lot 15, of Travis Vista, Deed of record in Document 2011126620, Property Records of Travis County, 
Texas 

Said land of GRANTEES being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 48, Page 19, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the 5 foot PUE crossing said Lot 15, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEES, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOf.,,,GRANTOR l1a_s..,cause~ th~ Release of.~asement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this \\\}..,.day of J'0\.:.\\...}s:.~~" 20~ 

,,~ SOUTHWESTE~N BEL~ T LEPHONE COMPANY 

" ~ - }" .-""""""-'> .~. \\ . -' , .~ " ...... -. 

Nam~0;'1-) ~ \ky /J'\) '~~:,\"\~ 
\ 

Title:L..~~~"S.? )'JL..~s: '''l. '?;.~~ "t~~~ l~/\..:) 
THE STATE OF -'\ )t".

COU NTY OF =.'S=.",\~~.~c!---',,--)~: ~ 


BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared ~"I 0 W \ LL" h'M.:~ , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Delaware corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated. and as the and deed of said corl2oraf 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the ~ day ~, 20 I 3 

REBECCA KHOGUE 
My CommisSion Expires 

January 16, 2017 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TRAVIS C OUNTY WATER CONTROL 


AND IMPROVEMENT DISTlUCT 17 

3812 Eck Lan~ • Austin, T~x.s 78734 

• Phouc(512)266·1l11 • Fax (512) 266-2790 

UTILITY EASEMENT RELEASE APPLICATION 
Date: ,,---/,/3 

A release of the following utility easement(s) is hereby requested. 

($30.00 fee is required) 

Property 


j 3 /01:: Tf()....J:~ v,'W lAb-FAddress: 


Legal Description: W+ IS Tr(LJ;~ v: s~ 

VO ( L/?) It] 

~Blat drawing with the easement highlighted must accompany 
IhJ[app!ication.

KI K,< LILW I ~ 
Address: 

Applicant Name: 

Reason for Request : lfA:C--.t:z-e... EA- .( e ,.". ~I f v£ 

Lwater District 17 DOES NOT have a need for an easemenl on the proper1y as described in 

the accompanying document. Tile easement(s) Is (are) hereby released . 

__Water District 17 DOES have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 

accompanying document A description of the required easement is attached. 

~~h\~Da0SC3 s~~~"e 
Reviewer: t+?ttf::( ~ ley 	 =D=eb=o""ra=h'-'S=.-OG=e"-!.m=e=s_ _ ____ 

Printed Name TravIs County WelD #1 7 
General Manager 3812 Eck Lane 
Title 	 Austin, TX 78734 

Please return this completed form to : 


Name 


r/2.-(../,1..2.-- 24-'9 r 
Fax:____ _ ___ _ Address 


EmailK, ~ ~ /..,.(!.. wIi Ii! 


,ttl .! ,.... ,...... , fl--l . ( a)""1 City/StatelZip 


Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



I- e» 
. 

• r;; ~l :~~!~I ~I 'I~I ~II.. B~ l 
I '" f 

~ 

BOUNDARY SURVEY Precise Land Surveying, Inc. 
131 08 TRAVIS VIEW LOOP 4.&25 EASTOVER DRIVe · MESOUrTE. TEXAS 7S,"iI!! JA 

(972) ae1 -7072 FA)( (972) 27IH5OI!TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS-I r " l~ 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



L;a;1HI 

/ 
f!tlIl1IN .. 

",o;:"~ ~:tr; 

;,S ~lI':IIE~· » 
~£- ¥ii e r.§

¥P- St: il t~ 
~;~ ~i":z7:%. .- ie. 

~:== :t::s: ':'~ 

d:. 
;:: 

Tra vi s 
Vista 

~t' ~ 

"0'f" 
~" i~e 
~.? ['''
'1:_1t 

C!~~· 
:::'!:tS 

11i, 

...... 

1_-...•' ~, ' 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



PAGE L or 2 

/ 
f 

+ /
1 11

I I2' N 20' 58 00 E ~.22' .,£7151 CONTOUR-.-kon ~ 81.781 
( lot) 

( REl'ERCNCE eE.O.R1HG) ~.-=---::-'='="'"=~:-=--:-:~: fourd 1/2 per P 

N 68' 001 00 11 ~ 5 20' 581 OOH ~ ;r""Srod52, 231 OOd E 
5.00· 

~I 
80.38' 5 .221 

POINT OF 

BEGINNING 
 /

LOT 14 LOT 15 / LOT I ~k 
;1 / 


~ 112' found Found 112·1 set 112' ~ 
Iron rod ,_.~ajl ----.In>n rod-----k2:!.rod v:~ 

10.00' - -Ois~OOO-- 2'U)0' ~ i,.. t I~. 

POINTOF ~~~ 
COMMENCIN ~ '-.~~ 


TRAV I 5 V I Ev-.l q, A~~. 

LOOP 


(CALLED SO' R.O.W.) 

~E I N fl'EET 

10/31/1 3 SOB NO: 613-1673A
5' PUBLIC UTILITY TECH: SAN 

EASEMENT RELEASE 

LOT 15, TRAVIS VISTA 

VOL. 4B, PG. ICj 


P .R .T.C.T. 


Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Precise Land Surveying, Inc. 

4625 Eastover Drive 

Mesquite, Texas 75149 
(972) 681-7072 Fax (972) 279-1508 

Exhibit "A" 
BEING a portion of Lot IS. of TravIs Vista. a subdivision in Travis Coun!)', Texas. 
according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 48, Page 19. of the Pia! Records of Travis 
Coun!)'. Texas. and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

COMMENCING at 1\ found II2-inch iron rod on the west line ofTravis View Loop. being 
the common east comer of Lot 14 and said Lot 15; 

THENCE North 68 00' 00" West, a distance of 116.79 feet along the common line of said 
LotS 14 and IS to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described tract; 

THENCE North 68' 00' 00" West, a distance of 5.00 feet along said common line to a set 
I 2-inch iron rod; 

THENCE North 20· 58' 00" East. a distance or81.78 feet; 

THENCE South 52" 23' 00" East, a distance of 5.22 feet; 

THENCE South 20· 58' 00" West, a distance of80.38 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING 
and containing 405 square feel or 0.0 I of one acre of land. 

This is 10 declare Ihat on this date a survey was made on the ground. under my direClion 
and supervision, of the above and foregoing descnption. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



? THE POWER OF YOU ·CABLE 
750 CANYON DR, STE 500 
COPPELL, TX 750 1 9 

Vie 

November 5, 2013 

Debra Holloway 

Gracy Title 

1921lohmans Crossing Suite 200 

Austin, TX 78734 

debra@gracytitle.com 

SUBJECT: Abandonment of the ROW at 13108 Travis View loop, Austin, TX 

We have reviewed your request for the above referenced Utility Easement, and Time Warner Cable 

(TWC) hereby grants the abandonment of the ROW 13108 Travis View loop and/or lot 15, Travis Vista, 

located in Austin, TX. 

If applicable, please contact the Texas Excavation Safety System (Texas811) to have facilities marked & 

located within affected easements before any excavations are started. 

For future reference, please send all utility coordination, abandonments, encroachments, plat 

signatures, or serviceability requests, or notices of relocation to west-engineering-relo@twcable.com . 

Please share this information with whoever needs these services. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

mailto:west-engineering-relo@twcable.com
mailto:debra@gracytitle.com


Origination Date:

'@>Tlme 2012 Project Authorization Form ll/6/2013 

Plant Construction (All Types) Start Date: 

Cable - North Texas Area NODE- Completion Date-
Warner 

location Name: NT)( Oali., 

Project Name: 

Activity Name: Job/ DOCK": 

Line of Business; Selea L08 Project Driver: 

Z Project Type: Select Project Type BW/Flber Activity:
0 

!i PA Type: Select !1~. foisting Bandwidth: 
~ 

'"te,ory:'" 0 

I I 
... R~J ~ .'il Q.4 ~ Pro:.Juct Ff! I!ll9! ~ 
~ 
t:; 14900 5105 n/a 601 Multiple 

a 
'" Proted Justlflcation0.. 

Construct f1bertle-point and distribution plant to service new MOU customers ...." 

'-- -

r=

>< z 
S co 
w 

~ 
~ 

!...... 

Contract In-HoUfe 

labor labor 
MaterIals 

Design - Aerial 601 

Make Re~dy - Aerial 601 

Strand & Hardware - Aerial 601 

Splicing & Electronics -Aerial 601 

Fiber Construction - Aerial 601 

Coaxial Construction - Aerial 601 

Z Capitalized Interest - Aerial 601 
0 

i Design - UG 601
'" 2 Make Ready - UG 601 
! 
w Hardware - UG 601 
VI « Splicing & Electronics - UG 601X 
u 

'" Fiber Construction - UG 601:;:) 
"

Coaxial Construction - UG 601 

Capitalized Interest - UG 601 

EQHDE 

Fiber Optronlcs - Headend 601 

INSTl 

Drops - New Connects 601 

Make Ready - Replacements 

Total 

---

Project # Budget Outlook 

~ Was this activity 8udgerod? .Select Mowe,« 
:5 r Pro'oct In{OImatll" (If Budo.. Is "BOrjWed" from ."rher pro~<ti Indlc.ate thi' P,ole.. her.l:.... 
~ I 

Project 10 Activity ID au 85 fA Am ount 

Requester Information 

~ Name:c( 
>
0 Title: 

'""
" Phone: Date « 

Signature: ll/6/2013 

I, 

Miles Cost Per 

Aerial 

Underground 

Total 

Passings Cost Per 

Aerial 

Underground 

Total 

-

Freight Reimbursement Total 

- ----

-----

- - - --

-

YTD Authorized Uncommitted 

Total Requested Authori,lation 

Required Approvals Date 

-----
--_.. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



-~ 'C"" 1 
I_~----------~; I I~ 

I -

J 
:! ' 

, 

I 
I 

'~ 
I :3' 

I 

< 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



x 

b 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STF:YBN M MANU'! APE COl/NIX EXBClITIYE 

4 I I West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin , Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of propeliy 
at 13108 TraVlS view Loop, Austin, TX 78732 (address) and/or 

Lot 15 Travis Vista (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the <uJo.........v 

document. A description of the required easement is attac 

So ole 

Printed Name 
Mgr., PIRES 

Title 
Austin Energy 

Utility Company or District 
October 30, 2013 

Date 
Please return this completed form to: 

David Simond 

Name 
13108 Travis View Loop 

Address 
Austin TX 78732 

City/State/Zip 

cc: kirklewis@austin.rr.com 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

mailto:kirklewis@austin.rr.com


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
S/~rCII i'f, J, lulliIIl!.. 1',E~• . COIII/!)' £xef !WIT 
700 Ln"lIea Strat - 5f

/. Floor 
Tmris Co II Ill)' , Idlllillisiratioll Bllildill/: 
P.O. Box 17-18 
..IIISlill. Texas 78767 
Ic/ 5/2-85-1-9J8J 
fax .>12-85-1-16./9 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

t\!Ubl.iC Notice o.fvacation sign for a five foot wide public utility easement was posted on 
" :L'e_(en~tb_e. ._.-1'7_ _ _ _ ,2013, on the northerly side of Travis View Loop along the 
front lot line of Lot 15 of Travis Vista at a point as near as practical to the area being vacated, 
and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

___,2013.CERTIFIED THIS THE 

cc Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\ 13PUE\ 18-TravisViewLoop\SignRequest-TravisViewLoop.doc 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:t\!Ubl.iC


JANUARY 14, 2014, AT 9:00 AM 
C TILl Y A T VACATION 

TO APPROVE THE VACATION Of 
UILIlY EASEMENT LOCATED 

---- A PORTION OF L 
SUBDIVIS 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING 

A HEARING WILL BE H[L D AT 
THE TRAVIS CO~, r T 

COMMISSIONER::. ee, II 
700 LAVACA Sl 

MORE 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



>' 

"\1'1'~\'" 
~'<-

~ 1r.2'~, ...... ..,j l ""'~~ 
Ira1rvd ~-;: 'II'ZiJ"1iO(~_I _ i _ _ _ L. 

r0~
M_V

(~pIat.) 

Q.. 

0 
0 
...J 

5: 
W 
s:: 
(/) 

s:: 
~ 
...... 
co 
0 
T
C') 
T

~~ 
_......... """'" 

~rft. T'P.U "'1 4 

......
.,. 
lG-~J 

"'".. 
"""'- 

E ......... 
lG-/u/u 

"\~.J\.""'!"1-~1J i 
~ 
,4~1IO'"-613-1 673 ...., , 1 

-q( -~ 

TRAVIS VIE~ LOOP~ ( '5C'R.O.W.) 

PR:IOPfItTt DE!lC:RlF"TlCIN 

&rboI t..t ~. III Tn:Nh 'v'iIP,Q,. 0 ~ ., TnMt Cc:vItY. T~ ~'"'iI \0 thr ~ 
or JIb ., ,-1IOIZ"d ... VoIwN 4&, F'caoI- I'\. of u. Pklt. ~ of T~ c..c.nt.y, TeuI(II 

THIS 15 TO I:JEa....ot.Re Lt-« c.w"I !.hi.. df;W 0 ~ wo. maX en u.. v-ndr .ndIr my 
~"" 01 1hI ~ ~Ilxd \nx:lof 1a'd 

Q1 tNt dot. thI ....,....... ~-~ or CItJw" ~f'nCIt~ of ~~ \IIHc'" 

l"~hM~f!r~be.o..I__ CI!IoJohgu,rtcrr.x...l~ 

A pcrUan PI !.hi -..bjB=t ~~ tD tie witIWI ~ I~ or CI ~ f\oCId tGrrd 
__ ~ lD ltw ~ pubt~ by u.. F-s.-d ~~ ,AocrIcy. ~ .-. 

~~~L~o.~y%..~~~ru1~ 5£FT~m!' I.~t6
t..Wbrt_Cl~ UUtt-e r;r-oprty will or UlIU n::.t ~N$.~ t.r'IIIt LD 
.. u.d fc:r ~tnI£:tkrI ~ end '- lor U. _~ VkI of Groe., n\~ ~ tIr'I'Y 
end LhI. ~ I. f1'1I:d. ~ \4tI'DC. ,""uMcMn Ull. GCIf"I'W'nl~ Iof"Idr tht GF 
,..,....... ot2.oI"1-I4tM6, ~ Py Uw- uu. c:cIT'IPI:n'f n:r-NIf tw.:n. 

""'"os 
eM • COtITROlUNGIl Hc:'.tU"1D1T. 

'fl.lIS PRDPf]~ll" 15 AFFECTID aT ilolE ~~ING. . 

REl.?A'5iE Of EA5EI'1EHT , IJQ., !56.e/l., PG mAl. D.R.r .C.T. 


TloI f§ PR1lPQtT"r I~ !il.8..ECT TO TI4E FOLL.c::WINGo 

~, VOL ~, PIi . ft.¥t. C.R.T oG.T . 


'fl.IIS f>RGJP6cT"r 1$ ~ AII'ncTfD I!fT' TW\! r:ou.c:::wNG. , 
~.v~ 1~:'~~' f~~'\Z:.U6':;..c..~' 
~T. VOL. 4eO, f"G . ~, D.R. T.C.T. 

tsUJti,c:;;s ARt! ~ro (201 ~E REC.ORDf:D Pl.A:T PlfFERBC:l::D AI!OV£... 

LAKE F'FPO(f LOT L.IKes !.X'T'f:ND TO T'Wt OLD ""r-iIII:: CP ntP! c.Cl..DRAOO RIVER. 

AS HOT!!:) QH P\..,AT. 


IIIB
~.~ 

I 

~" ~-J".~ 

~ 

.....'" 
~ 

~ 
~ 
::J ..0 
III 
:Ii 

III 
> 
ii: 
0 

~ 
~ 

u 
~ 
~ 

,Cl 

~ 
~ 

r/.) 

~ 

~ 
C1l 

. ~ 
Co) e 

A.. 

~ 
W 
> 
0:: 
:::> 
(/) 

>
0:: 
~ 
Q

Z 

:::> 
0 
III 

'" 
~ 

d;... 
'" N .... 
~ 

~ 
u. 

'" ~ 
';

'" '" N.. ... 
~ ~ 

'" ~ 

(/) 

~ 

~-I 

Z 
:::> 
0 
U 
(/) 

s:: 
~ 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:1~:'~~'f~~'\Z:.U6
http:I:JEa....ot


~----------------------------------------------------------,. 

/ 
cu#"'~ DAl'H 

, ,,lr :.:(:~ I··~~ ,.- ~~ #~:k.,{. ~~",- ~:.~ ,~~,.... . 4 .. IJ,~:'# 

I"P~ ".-...~f'f}' "....,
6>_f.#' 

~ ~ ~~ ~:!~ 

J·n_:.:~ I::rz~~~. C\ • ." ..r 
...... , ...u· r;.~fJ'

!OZ,'!~ A,,,"",,,1;:1:: ,.(." .. .,' , 
t."'~ 

~.It· 


.~-
~~;: 

Travi s 

Vista 


~;:ffi: 
.·U~" 
~;.:r.:; 

,..~..,. 

j::rih' 
1" .".' 
~; :::1r. 
a,::ru:: 

:: ,.
;. ., 

",: 
. , 

lv', " i r 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Map of Property 10 154133 for Year 2013 

" 154125 

~ /54126 '. 154114 


' .'. -- 
1541 27<... -- 

/ \"::'\~91J~151885:\\~',:; 151912'l" ___
, Z ______ 

... ~ 151911_\1 .t'1\~--
1~51886"'B 151910_ 

,', \ --------
','0-- 151909 

"" 
1.51887 "::"" D Selected Property--,--------

Property Details 
Account 

Property ID: 154133 
Geo ID: 0152480206 

Type: Real 
Legal Description: LOT 15 TRAVIS VISTA 

Location 
Situs Address: 13108 TRAVIS VIEW LOOP TX 78732 
Neighborhood: WATERFRONT COMMANCHE, ETC 

Mapsco : 491G 
Jurisdictions: OA, 03,17, 2J, 52, 68, 69 

Owner 
Owner Name: SIMONO DAVID M & ERIK A 

Mailing Address: , 13018 TRAVIS VIEW LOOP, , AUSTIN, TX 78732-1739 

Property 
Appraised Value: $828,528.00 

POlWtI'd bi" 

http://prepaccess. traviscad, erg/ Map/View/ Ma p/1/154133/2013 [ PropertyACCESS 
ww~'t IIIId.JulOOl<lhon 000 1 

Map Disclaimer. This tax map was compiled solely for the use o( TeAO. Areas depicted by these digital products are approXimate, and are not necessanly accurate to mapping, surveying or englnel!ring standards. Conclusions drawn from thiS 

information are the responslbitrty of tl1e user . The leAD makes no claims, promi ses or guarantees about the accuracy, completeness or adequacy of thiS informaUon and expressly disclaims lIatullty for any errors and omlss!ons . Tl'le mClpped data 

does not (onstitut@ a legal document. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http://prepaccess
http:828,528.00


......., 
c-o 
0.. 
:>.
-:c 
c:-S 

..c 
o 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



• •• 

S,-I: e, t:.,.,J 

WILLIAMSON COUNT Y -,,"" r• III§ ' 
f\ ~ i I 

' f '.. J f . .... l' "'.1 
~l\ ook.~>" / 

1--

f: Iii 
~ 

~/ . ~ --...'T"'- r I \'--" 
~J,T/r~ l'~ .~~~ ,.--\ 

......-j_ . ./ . 
.......~..,.I ..I 

--..., ~ 

~ .... 

"... \.. 


PRECINCT 3 
I , "1 I~ 

'~~ t i' ,"? - - J 
~..-;lf \ _~. 

~. .!~".<!\ -,.4~i . 't 
''''':'' .... , 

~ 

City of 
Jonestown , • 

./~ 

fn.: .....
City of \ \ 

LagoVista ~I .... ! : 

.' 

~~. . <.". 

,~I ~!'rs 
L1f!8: • 
"' !W.~Pwt. . ' 

Village of 
Point 

Venture City of 
Lakeway 

Legend 

ROld 
- State Maln1lalOed 

••••• Park 

Inc:orpolated 

- T!'avis County Mainl:ained 

Not Mamtamed 

~- PrlVate 

Rejection 01 Oechcahon 

UndedICated. Pnvate 

-- Railroad 

water Body 

• ""'k 
City Jur~ld1on 

2011 Commi..ioMr Preclneta 

City 
of 

Austin 

Travis County Location Map 

Sourc.,(!;} City 01 Aus;.tln Roa~ - eOA 2013, 
UfIIru;:orpofiltad Road$. • Tr~l$ County 
2013, Creeks- NHD 2005, Park$ - TrilVl\; 
County 2013 . 

This product IS for ift1Ormationai PUrpot;95 and may nol have been ptepared 'or Of be su:t<lble Map Prep.ared by: TraVIS County, 
lor I.". , engin Hrlng or IlUrveying purpOSH. It does no! represent an O(Hhe-ground survey Depl of Transportation & N~I 
and represents only the approximate relatIVe location of property bOl.lnda.ries TraVIs COILInty I Resources. Date: sn112013 
has prodlJced !hIS product tor reference purposes only and offers no warranties for the Travis County Roadways, Map C o 

Miles 
product's aoc:wllCy or completeness , 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: January 14, 2014 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins, Eng'ineer Specialist Phone #: (512) 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Anna B wlin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Ran lanning r ~ 

Department Head: Steve . anilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action a request to authorize 

the filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide Public Utility Easements 

(PUEs) located along the common lot line of Lots 346 and 347 of Apache Shores, 

First Installment - Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five 

foot wide PUEs located along the common lot line of Lots 346 and 347 of Apache 

Shores, First Installment. The easements are dedicated per plat note. Lots 346 and 

347 front on Red Feather Trail, a street not maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR and staff finds the vacation request meets 

an Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has not received any inquiries in 

regards to this request. As such, TNR recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the owner of the subject lots is requesting to vacate 

the easements so that he may build across the lot line utilizing both lots for a 

residence. Vacating these easements should prevent any potential encroachment 

issues pertaining to the subject easements. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


Item 18Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of TNR (512) 854-7561 

Development Services 
and Long Range 
Planning 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel Permit Program 

Manager 
TNR (512) 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Apache Shores, First Installment 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 346 and 347 of Apache Shores, First Installment as 
recorded at Book 43, Page 29 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, the utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they have no 
need for the public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation of the subject public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on January 14,2014 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that the two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 346 
and 347 of Apache Shores, First Installment, as shown and described in the attached field notes and 
sketch, are hereby vacated. 

ORDEREDTHISTHE ___ DAYOF_______ 2014. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER BRUCE TODD 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT TIIREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TRl -TECH ** = -/0, 

.,. SURVEYING COl'vIPANY, L.P' 

; 	 F'~rr""rl,hllf,-I. lnt .f..,rkt'l (; 


lho.,~ s.'t!llj;: l~mJ ,\i.","1"rx. t'C 

~ 
EXHIBIT 	 PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENTS 

FIELD NOTES OF A PORTION OF EASEMENTS THAT HAVE A TOTAL WIDTH OF TEN 
FEET, BEING FIVE FEET WIDE ON EACH SIDE OF THE DIVIDING LINE OF LOTS 346 
AND 347, OF APACHE SHORES FmST INSTALLMENT, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 
43 PAGE 29, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID LOTS 346 AND 
347 BEING CONVEYED TO WILLAIM KRASSNER BY DEED OF RECORD UNDER 
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013126841 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID EASEMENTS ARE DEDICATED BY STATEMENT ON THE PLAT 
OF APACHE SHORES FmsT INSTALLMENT AND DEDICATED IN THE DECLARATION 
OF COVENANTS RECORDED IN VOLUME 3554 PAGE 200, OF THE DEED RECORDS OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, THE EASEMENTS, AS DEDICATED ON THE PLAT, ARE 
DESCRIBED HEREON AS "FIVE FEET WIDE UTILITY EASEMENTS RETAINED ALONG 
THE SIDES OF EACH LOT", THE EASEMENTS AS DEDICATED IN THEDECLARATION 
OF COVENANTS, ARE DESCRIBED THEREIN AS "FIVE FEET WIDE UTILITIES AND 
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ALONG THE SIDE LINE OF EACH AND EVERY WT", THE 
PERIMETER OF THE PART OF THE ABOVE SAID EASEMENTS THAT IS TO BE 
RELEASED IS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING at a \I:z" diameter iron rod with a plastic cap stamped Tri-Tech set at the Southeast 
comer of the above said Lot 346, same being the Northeast comer oftbe above said Lot 347, said iron rod 
is in the West margin of Red Feather Trail, same being the East line of a ten feet wide utility easement 
which is dedicated by a statement on the subdivision plat of Apache Shores, First Installment, said iron 
rod is also in the East line of the a 10 feet wide drainage and utility easement located along the front lines 
of each lot as reserved in the above said Declaration of Covenants; 

THENCE N72°56'11"W, along the common dividing line of said Lots 346 and 347, for a distance of 
I 0.00 feet to a point in the East line of the herein described easement area to be released, said East line is 
also the West line of the above said 10.00 feet wide drainage and utilities easements along the front line 
ofalJlots; 

THENCE entering Lot 347 along the East line of the herein described portion of easements to be 
released, same being the West line of said easement 10 feet in width along the front line of all lots, along 
a curve to the left, the radius of which is 287.67 feet, the arc distance is 5.00 feet, the chord of which 
bears S16°37'56"W, 5.00 feet to the Southeast comer hereof and being the PLACE OF BEGINNING 
hereof; 

THENCE N72°56 ' II "W, over and across a portion of said Lot 347, along the South line of the herein 
described easements to be released, for a distance of296.01 feet to the Southwest comer hereof, 

Page 1 of2 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:of296.01


THENCE N03°58'21 "E, along the West line of the herein described easement to be released, same being 
the East line of a six feet wide drainage and utility easement along the rear lines of all lots as reserved in 
said Declaration of Covenants, passing at 5.00 feet the dividing line of said Lots 346 and 347, and 
continuing for a total distance of 10.27 feet to the Northwest corner hereof; 

THENCE S72°56' 11"E, along the North line of the easements to be released, over and across a portion 
of Lot 346, for a distance of 298.35 feet to the Northeast corner hereof, said Northeast corner lies in the 
West line of the above said 1 0.00 feet wide drainage and utilities easements along the front of all lots; 

THENCE along the East line of the herein described portion of the easements to be released, same being 
the West line ofthe above said "10.00 feet wide easement along the front of all lots", along a curve to the 
left, the radius of which is 287.67 feet, the arc distance is 10.00 feet, the chord of which bears 
S17°0T49"W, 10.00 feet returning to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and containing 2,971.52 square 
feet. 

SEE ACCOMPANYING SKETCH 

~./!WI 6· 'Zo · '-' 

David Bell Date 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 3994 
JOB # AUS-PLl575-13 

Page 2 of2 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:2,971.52


SCALE 1""40' 
20' 20' 

LEGEND 

• 112' If!ON ROD FOUND 
~ 112' IRON ROO WICAP SET 
-+ SPINDLE FOUND 

( I RECORD INFORMATION 

B.L BUILDING LINE 
U.E. UTlJTY EASEMENT 
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

C1 
R= 277.67' 
DELTA= 10°19' 
L= 50.00' 
C= 49.94' 
(C::r49.93') 

ca= S 22°17'32- W 
(CB::r S 22"14' W) 

C2 
R= 277.87' 
DELTA= 10°19' 
L= 49.88' 
C= 49.80' 
(0= 49.93') 

40' 

LOT 845 

APACHE SHORES 
SEC'IlON 1WO 

BOOK 48. po. ~II 

LOT 847 

VACAJ\(r 

LOT 347 

ca- S 11°59'18"W 
(CB= S 11"55' W) . . '••;.&.~~~~"",",\\ 

Cour.. Bearing 
L1 N 72'56 ' 11' W 
L2 Rid : 287.67' 

Tin: 2.60' 
Chd: 8 16'37'68' W 

L3 N 72'S8'11' W 
L4 N 03'158'21' E 
L5 872'58'11' E 
LB Rid : 287.87' 

Tan : 8.00' 
Chd: S 17'07'49' W 

Distanoe 
10.00' 

A: 5.00' 
CA: 0'69'45' 

5.00' 
296.01 ' 
10.27' 
296.36' 

A: 10.00' 
CA: 1'69'31' 

1{)'OO' --

VACAj\rr 

LOT 346 

AREA OF EASEMENTS I 
TO BE RELEASED ~ 

2971.52 SQUARE FEET 

-1 

I 
I 

10' U.E. PCR PLAT 
S/(. , .f..3 PG. 29 .t

/'0' O,E. AND U.E. PER 
~ VOL 2554 PG. 200 

COPYRIGHT 2013 TRI-TECH 

SURVEYING COMPANY. L.P. 

Use 01 this survey lor any other purpose 'or 
other parties shall be at their risk and 
undersigned II not responlible to others lor 
any lou reSUlting therotrom. 

Dated this the 20th day of August, 2013 

Job No. AUS-PLI575-13 

~ TRI-TECH ~ 

~ SURVEYING COMPANY, L.P. 

Fotm6rly Polnt-Une Services, Inc. 
Formerly D. Seelig Land SUNe~ PC 

formerly Brandl SUNeyfng, Pv 
WWW. SURVBYINGCOMPANY.COM 

3802 Manchaca Road Phone: (512) 44()'0222 
Austin, Texas 78704 Fax: (512) 440-0224 

PhQne; (512) 339-0808 DAVIO BELL.. R.P.L. S . ~994 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:SURVBYINGCOMPANY.COM


11/12/13 

Travis County 
Transportation & Natural Resources 
Planning & Engineering Services 
700 Lavaca 
Austin, TX 78701 

Attention: Paul Scoggins 

RE: Easement Vacation for 14318 & 14320 Red Feather Trail 

Mr. Scoggins, 

Please let this letter serve as a request to vacate the easement running between lots 346 and 

347 of Apache Shores 1st Installment, also known as 14318 and 14320 Red Feather Trail. The 

vacation is being requested so that the owner, William Krassner, may build across the lot line 

utilizing both lots for a residence. Attached to this request are metes and bounds survey, a 

drawing showing the easement and the following releases from utility companies. 

Austin Energy 

WCID #17 

AT&T 

Time Warner 

After speaking with several providers, the following utilities do not serve the area and indicated 

that a release from them was not necessary: 

COA Water & Waste Water Utility 

Texas Gas Service 

TXU Electric & Gas 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Please let me know if there is anything else required to obtain an approval for the easement 

vacation at 14318 and 14320 Red Feather Trail. 

Sincerely, 

Jeb Barmish 

Slipknot Construction Services 

1304 E. 7th Street 

Austin, TX 78702 

(512) 771-8503 

Jeb.barmish@att.net 

For: William Krassner 

1540 Cypress Creek Road 

Cedar Park, TX 78613 

(512) 577-0075 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

mailto:Jeb.barmish@att.net


X 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEyEN M. MANILLA P E COI/NTY EXECUTIyE 

411 West 131h Street 
Executive OOice Buildillg 
1'0 Box 1748 
Austin. Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at 14318 & 14320 Red Feather Trail, Austin (address) and/or 
Lots 346 & 347 -Apache Shores, 1st Installmer(t:egal description) and as 

described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' COUIt of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Yom prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the propelty as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
doooment. A d.,;cdption ofthe "equi,ed easement i, attached. {/~ 

~nny PooleS 

Printed Name 
Mgr. PIRES 

Title 
Austin Energy 

Utility Company or District 
10/29/13 

Date 
Please return this completed form to: 

William Krassner 

Name 
N/A 

Address 
N/A 

City/State/Zip 

cc: jeb.barmish@att.net 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

mailto:jeb.barmish@att.net


TRA\lS COC\TY'YATER CO!\TROL 


A i'\D !i\IPRO\'EiVIElXT DISTRICT 17 


.1S12 Ed, lJne •.-\uSlin, Tex." ~87)~ 
• Phon. (511 ) 266·1111 • fu(S12)166.1790 

~ tTILlTY EASEMENT RELEASE APPLICATION 
Date: /6)1f 13 

I 

A release of the following utility easement(s) is hereby requested. 

(S30.00 fee is required) _____ . 

Property . , - +.II! - D ' }:; ,U_ . J 'J 

Address: / LLj Ii , ( -510 l'\0'.J e OJ ner II(JJ. L 

Leg" Ooseoptioo l.clk ,)i-!H3l{1- ~ 8P-¥k 5Laes I !II 
Fi(s+ ;[n5-ktt met1+ 

A plat drawing 'with the easement highlighted must accompany 
this application. 

Applicant Name: Jed> 'fu(P7iSh 
Address ~J1S. f.r Sf. 

~uJm 1'1 -r-We), 
Reason for Request: pr.,.l~rt~ DW(le( hCl<; i>t/I,Ic}w:,(};eJ -/-ufl

~Q.,cy'd: lob J J '1' 1-3q:1-) oed 4/dl//rf Ifke -/0 If~k. -the 
~-o+1Q§ p. (), E. d/V;~MJ fie /r..fs i" or-der 10 iv; /1t5yf()~ -/4L Jh. 

~\Nater District 17 DOES NOT have a need for an easement on the property as described in 

the accompanying document. The easement(s) IS (are) hereby released . 

__Wate r District 17 DOES have a need for an easement on the property as described In the 

accompanying dOCLlment. A description of the requ ired easen entis attached.

t:b W~ 2 s~~ D"e 4R~3 
Re viewer: /tJ .~...::! ..:::.D:::.:eb"-,,o,,-,=ra,--,-,h-=S~G::::.e~m:.:.:e::.::s~_____ 

Printed Name TraVis County WelD #17 
Genel'al Manager 812 Eck Lane 
Title Austin, TX 78734 

Please return this completed form to: 

Email:
'( --- 

Name tJ.. (
l3~L(i 7 5-t-. 

J e.~_ b(J..ryt'l~C; l ()ctl-f, nt-I Ci ty/State/Zi p 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



( 

SCALE.1·=40~ I' 2 
20' 20' 

LEGEND 

• 112' IRON ROD FOUND 

---0- 112' IRON ROO W/CAP SET 

® SPINDLE FOUND 
( ) RECORD INFORMATION 

B.L BUILDING LINE 

U.E. llTILITY EASEMENT 

D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

C1 
R= 277.67' 
DELTA= 10°19' 
L= 50.00' 
C= 49.94' 
(C=49.93') 

CB= S 22°17'32- W 
(CB= S 22°14' W) 

C2 
R= 277.67' 
DELTA= 10019' 
L= 49.86' 
C= 49.80' 
(C= 49.93') 

CB= S 11°59'18"W 
(CB= s 11°55' W) 

Course 
L1 
L2 

L3 
L4 
L5 
La 

Bearing 
N 72'66'11' W 
Rad: 287.67' 
Tan: 2.60' 

Chd: S 18'37'56' W 
N 72'58'11' W 
N 03'68'21' E 
S 72'56'11' E 
Rad: 287.67' 
Tan: 5 .00' 

Chd: S 17'07'49' W 

40' 

\ 
APACHE SHORES 

SECTION 1V(0 
BOOK 46. PO. 58 

LOT 845 

APACHE SHORES 
SECTION lWO 

BOOK 46. PG. ~8 

LOT 847 

ilistance ' 
10.00' 

A: 5.00' 
CA: 0'59'45' 

5.00' 
296.01' 
10.27' 

298.35' 
A: 10.00' 

CA: 1'59'31' 
10.00' 

LOT 347 

-
COPYRIGHT 2013 TRI-TECH 

SURVEYING COMPANY. L.P. 

Use of Ihls ,survey for ony other purpose 'or 

olher portles shan be at their risk and 

undersigned Is nol responsible to others for 

any loss reSUlting Iherefrom. 

~ TRl-TECH . ~ 
~ SURVEYING COMPANY, L.P. 

:: Fonnet1y Polnt-Une Services, Inc. 

Doled this fhe 20th doy of August, 2013 

Job No. AUS-PLl575-13 

Fonn.rly D. Seelig Land Surveyors, PC 
Fonnet1y Brandl Surveying, PC 

WWW.SURVEYINGCOMPANY.COM 
3802 Manchaca Road Phone: (512) 440-0222 
Austin, Texas 78704 Fax: (512) 440-0224 

Phone: (512) 339-0808 

VJ-\CAJ\}T 

LOT 346 

AREA OF EASEMENTS I 
TO BE RELEASED· 

2971.52 SQUARE FEET 

I 

I 

LOT 345 

10' U.E. PER PLAT 
BK.,43 PG. 29 .tc-1 / 

'0' D.E. AND U.E. PER 
VOL. 2554 PG. 200 

C1 -

DAVID BELL. R .P.L.S. 3994 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



~ 

~at&t 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, GRANTOR, AND William Krassner, GRANTEE, wherein GRANTOR 
in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to 
GRANTEE, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication purposes 
hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas, and 
described as follows: 

Lots 346 and 347, Apache Shores First Installment, Deed of record in Document 2013126841, Property 
Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to: 


Easements recorded in Volume 43, Page 29, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 


The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 


All of the 5 foot PUEIDE along the common property lines of said Lots 346 and 347, described above, 


TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

. IN WI!NESS WHEREOF~~RANTOR has caused t?ts Re~ase of ~asement to be executed by 
Its duly authorized officers thiS ~ day of "'-~ \_)x.,\'\\~S;·r\ _, 2Q...~ 

~?UTHWE~~RN BELL TELE~HONE COMPAI'JY 

~,,\~:~ ,~ ),-.-------
Nam;~~~~\.))'b .~ , \r(j: j ) , "D~~ 


Title : L«s:~\ ~"S\J S?t..I\'J~~~'" ~1~ 


BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared "'DP& I D-'UJI L L I ~S , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing ,instrument as Manager. Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bel'l Telephone 
Company, a Delaware corporation. and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated. and as t ct and deed of sai c oration. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the oK- yof QQ. 

for the State of ~ 
xpir~ lc. z.o(~

REBECCA KHOGUE 

My Commission Expires 


January 16.2017 


Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



~ liME WAR E~CABLE 
~ THE POWE R OF YOU

750 CANYON DR, STE 500 
COPPELL, TX 75019 

October 28, 2013 

Jeb Barmish 

Slipknot Construction Services 

7205 Guava Cove 

Austin, TX 78750 

SUBJECT: Abandonment of the ROW between 14318 and 14320 Red FeatherTrail, Austin, TX 

We have reviewed your request for the above referenced Utility Easement, and Time Warner Cable 

(TWC) hereby grants the abandonment of the ROW between 14318 and 14320 Red FeatherTrail, 

located within the city of Austin, TX. 

If applicable, please contact the Texas Excavation Safety System (Texas811) to have facilities marked & 

located within affected easements before any excavations are started. 

For future reference, please send all utility coordination, abandonments, encroachments, plat 

signatures, or serviceability requests, or notices of relocation to west-engineering-relo@twcable.com. 

Please share this information with whoever needs these services. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

mailto:west-engineering-relo@twcable.com


Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
SlnclI ,M. MI/II;III1, P,E., CO/lilt)' EUCIII;I'C 
7(/0 IA,'aea SlrCCI - 5'" noor 

TrllI';s COl/lily ,ldm;lI;slmlioll Buildilll: 
P. O. Box 17-111 
"\IISI;II. Texas 78767 
lei 512·85-1·9.18.1 
flu' 51 2·85-1-1649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Vacation sign for two five foot wide public utility easements was posted on 
~~bu.,.__._L2._ __ __ ,1013, along the westerly ROW line of Red Feather Trail at 
the common lot line of Lots 346 and 347 of Apache Shores, First Installment at a point as near as 
practical to the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE _ _ ...:.1_8__ DAY OF i:Jec..eY'A- bw ,2013.
_.,"- . 

cc : Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERM ITS\Vacate\13PU E\17·RedFeatherTrail\SignRequest-RedFeatherTr.doc 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Map of Property ID 706591 for Year 2013 

149521 

_,-------.......w 

Property Details 
Account 

Property 10: 706591 
Geo 10: 0147550179 

Type: Real 
Legal Description: LOT 346&347 APACHE SHORES FIRST INSTALLMENT 

Location 
Situs Address: RED FEATHER TRL TX 78734 
Neighborhood: APACHE SHORESS(Obsolete-MERGED INTO R4120) 

Mapsco: 490R 
Jurisdictions: OA, 03, 07, 2J, 52 

Owner 
Owner Name: DECKER JAY & MARY 

Mailing Address: , 171 WOODLAND DR, , DRIFTWOOD, TX 78619-4246 

Property 
Appraised Value: $46,000.00 

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/Map/View/Map/1/706591/2013 (~~~p~r~~p~we="~~'y: ~~ s~t=~~==-~~~s~~,
Map Disclaimer. This tal( map was compiled solely for the use o( r eAO Areas dep icted by these dlg.tlli products are apprQ)(lmate, and are not neceSSarily accurate to mapPulg , surveying or englneerlng standards . ConclUS IOIlS drawn from thiS 
Information are the responSibility of the user . The rCAD makes no claims, promises or guar"ntees lIbout the accurc3C"y, completeness or adequacy of' this information and expressly disclaims liability for any errors a.nd omissions. The mapped data 
docs not constitute a legal document . 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/Map/View/Map
http:46,000.00


Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



""., 

r 
( 

/' 

"'., 

, 
'\ 

!',. 

.~ ...... 

s,· 
'---.. 
~-

~ 
~~;7_r L~""""'- \. WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

1~.r'~'1 , 'r. 
'\ I U~ '". 

~ \ "1 ' "\ . "'''. I r 
""'- ,k I'~f;. ilj! l\~"" 

, -......,-1- Ll. · _ II 
~. ~,""," -

...""".;. ' .1 
--.1I \ 

..-~- \'.8 ....,... 

PRECINCT 3 

'""\.~ 

./

City of 
LagoVi5ta 'ii' 

''.:,. 
\ , 

t . 

~" 

't 4' "1- ;if[ .r:c;''' 
~ ~ / f -
\' ' iq) /~ 
\.).. . DW~PwIo 
"J Village of 

Point 
Venture 

ibII6r~Iotk';; 

~'I. 

City of 
Lakeway 

" 
\--~ 

'I --~' 

Legend 

Road 
- State M8Jfltalled 

••••• Park 

Incorporated 

- TI"Wl$ County Maintained 

Not Mainlained 

··~·- Pftvale 

RejectIOn of DedIcatIOn 

Undedlcaled. Povale 

--Ralroad 

'vVater Body 

. Pa,' 
City Jur$dlCtion 

2011 Commlnloner Precincta 

\ ~ 'l": 
" ~~h .. 

~~J"""" ~"". 

-riavlsCounty Location Map 

~fFf-·r~. . 
B 
! --j 

Sourcel s): City of Austitl Roads - COA 201 3. 
Umncorporated Roads - Trln"s County 
2013, Creeks- NHD 2005. Parks - TravIs 
County 2013, 

City of 
Austin 

This ploduCI is for In formational purp~n and may not hS\le been prepared 10f or be SUItable Map Prep lied by Travrs County, 
lor legal. en!in~ering or ~rveying p",rposes. II does not represent an Dfl..ch.·Ul""ound survey Dept. of Tran$portallon & Neru,,1 
end reprnenlS only the approlnmate relative location of property boun d.,llH. Travis County I Resources. Dale 5/2112013 
has produced thi!!; prodUCI for reference purposes only and offeflo no warnvn /e.s for the Travis County ·Roadways, Map C 

o 

Miles 
produC'\'s accuracy or complellln8SS. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request  

Meeting Date: ----------------------- 13 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: (512) 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowli Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Ran ~ nn'ng f 

Department Head: Steven . M I , .., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
authorize the filing of an instrument to reject the dedication and abandon the public 
streets known as Lenape Trail, Lenape Cove, Superview Drive, and Indian Scout 
Trail, all originally dedicated by The Overlook Estates, Phase 1 subdivision - a 
subdivision in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
A Commissioners Court hearing for this rejection of dedication and abandonment of 
public streets request was originally held on May 22, 2012. Action was not taken at 
that time. The Court requested that the applicant meet with neighboring property 
owners who showed concern and/or opposition during the hearing. An additional 
public hearing was held on July 30,2013. Neighboring property owners again voiced 
their concerns and opinions (for and against) the privatization. However, the Court 
postponed taking action on the item until a later date. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff which finds the request meets Section  
82.206(c) of the Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in  
Subdivisions. As such, TNR staff recommends the proposed action.  

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  
Since the hearing of May 22, 2012, additional meetings were held between the  
developer and the concerned neighboring property owners. It is staff's understanding  
that the meetings were inconclusive. The responses/opinions have been mixed.  

If the request is approved, the developer will then move forward with submitting  
plans to get permitting for privacy gates at either end of the project.  

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

Item 19Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
--------------------------  January 14, 2014

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Updated Req uest Letter 
Proposed Gate Locations 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Original Packet - May 22, 2012 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

I C~nthia McQonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
• Steven M. Manilla County):=xecutive TNR (512) 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services (512) 854-7561 

& Long Range 
Planning 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel 
Chris Gilmore 

Program Manager 
Asst County Attorney 

TNR - Permits 
County Attorney 

(512) 854-7565 
(51?) 854-9415 

! 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - The Overlook Estates, Section 1 

I 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE L. IRION 
1250 S. Capital ofTexas Highway 


3 Cielo Center, Suite 601  

Austin, Texas 78746 

Terrence L. Irion 
Attorney at Law 
(512) 347-9977 
(512) 306-8<)O)-FAX 
lirigDtli'lirionlaw rom 

June 6,2013 

VIA EMAIL: pauLscoggins@co.tra\.is.tx.us 
Mr. Paul Scoggins 
Engineer Specialist 
Travis County TNR 
P.O. Box 1748 
700 Lavaca Street, SIll Floor 
Austin. Texas 78701 

RE: Application tor Conversion of Existing Public Dedicated Street to Private Street 
Overlook Estates Phase I 

Dear Paul: 

Commissioner Daugherty is going to request that Judge Biscoe put an item for rejection of 
dedication and abandonment of public street on Linape Trail, Linape Cove, Sugarview Drive and 
Indian Scout Trail on the next agenda. This item was posted for action on May 22, 2012 and left 
pending by the Commissioners Court. It was Item 24 on that Agenda_ Please confirm that there are 
no outstanding items that you need to complete the agenda packet (all material from Item 24 on the 
May 24,2012 Agenda should be sulTicient). 

The support letter that we had from ESn #3 stated, "Security gates, if installed at the main 
entrances of the deVelopment shall have an approved KNOX emergency override electric key 
switch installed in an approved location. The key switch may be ordered at our office during 
standard business hours_ The security gate if installed shall also have an additional means of 
operation during a power loss condition." Applicant intends to install security gates that meet this 
speci fication. 

Please advise if there is any additional submittals you will require tor the agenda packet 
prior to June 25. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

....-' 

TLI:lm 
Ce: 	 Keith Schoenfelt 

Steve Turnquisl 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

mailto:pauLscoggins@co.tra\.is.tx.us


.. ,. M9N'I aNVl NOS,rWOHl 

~ c 
C\l \ 
II \ 

\ 
~ \..... ~ 

\ 

~ '" \
..( 
U 
f'..I) 0 

\ \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

\ \ N 

\ 

I 
V 

/
/ 

/ 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
S/~!'C'!1 ill. M~!li!!i1 I),~" COI!!!J! ';·m:II!j1·t. 
70(ll.nvnctl .'>Irel'1 - 5'" Fluor 
TfllI'ir CUUIII), ,Idllliuisiruliull IJIli/dill/! 
1'.0. Bor 11.18 
,IllS/ill. TUils 78767 
lei 5/2·854·9J83 
flU 5/2·854-1fH9 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Public-Private sign was posted on 	 .2013, on the a/~ r 
intersection of Lcnape Trail and Circle Drive. at the north end of the Overlook Estates Section 1 
subdivision. and the intersection of Thomaswood Lane and Thomas Spring Road at a point as 
ncar as practical to the area of ROW being privatized, and was also posted at the Travis County 
Courthouse. 

,2013.CERTIFIED THIS THE 	 DAY OF 

S[GNATURE:~__C1~ _ 
NAM E (PRINT): ~~~e;_....GJ~I"C:~~"" __'____ '_' 

TITLE:-r£llt4llfl ..~.__8.~_.... 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacale\12ROW\Overtook Estates I\SignRequest-LenapeTrail.doc 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



NOTICE OF  
PUBLIC HEARING  

JULY 30, 2013, AT 9:00 AM  
RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT PUBLIC  

TO PRIVATE STREETS  
~ 

TO APPROVE THE CHANGE IN STATUS FROM  
PUBLIC STREETS TO PRIVATE STREETS,  
THE OVERLOOK ESTATES SECTION ONE-

ASUBDIVISION IN PRECINCT 3  

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT 
THE TRAVIS COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM 
700 LAVACA ~ AUSTIN TEXAS 

INfORMATION CALL 854-9383 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



NOTICE Of 

PUBLIC HEARING  

JULY 30, 2013, AT 9:00 AM  
RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT PUBLIC  

TO PRIVATE STREETS  

TO APPROVE THE CHANGE IN STATUS fROM  
PUBLIC STREETS TO PRIVATE STREETS, .  
THE OVERLOOK ESTATES SECTION ONE- .  

. A SUBDIVISION· IN PRECINCT..··3  

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



NOTICE OF  
PUBLIC HEARING  

JULY 30. 2011 AT 900 AM 
RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT PUBLIC  

TO PRIVATE STREETS  

TO APPROVE THE CHANGE IN STATUS FROM  
PUBUC STREETS TO PRIVATE STR£ETS,  
THE OVERlOOK ESTATES SECTION ONE-

AstmOIVlSlON IN PRECINCT 3  

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT 
THE TRAVIS COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS, COURTROOM 
700 LAVACA ST -,p..USTII.... TEXAS 
FOR MORE INfORMATION CAll 854-938: 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda ReqUest~~ 


' 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 JtJ 
Prepared By: Darla Vasterling Phone #: 854-7564 ~V 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development') 
Services 

Department Head: Steven M. Man'la, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
authorize the filing of an instrument to reject the dedication and abandon the public 
streets - Lenape Trail, Lenape Cove, Superview Drive, and Indian Scout Trail, all 
originally dedicated by the plat of The Overlook Estates Phase 1, a subdivision in 
Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
On May 20, 1986, the Travis County Commissioners Court passed an Order 
authorizing the filing for record of the plat of The Overlook Estates 1. In that 
document the developer Spindletop Savings Association President David L. Parsley 
signed a statement which dedicated the streets, shown on the plat, to the public. 

In a letter from the Law Office of Terrence L. Irion, dated March 27, 2012, Mr. Irion 
presents the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions, for the 
subdivision, which show that the Association shall maintain, repair, and replace, as 
necessary, all private improvements in the public right of way and/or the roads 
themselves, should they become private. 

The Attorney for the developers, Mr. Irion requests that the streets of this subdivision 
be declared private by action of the Travis County Commissioners Court. Therefore 
the Travis County Commissioners Court shall have the Public Hearing on this date of 
May 22, 2012, in regards to rejecting the dedication and abandoning these streets. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the request meets 
Section 82.206{c) of the Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions. As such, TNR staff recommends rejecting the dedication 
and abandoning the streets of this subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



On March 3, 2012, developers and engineers met with the neighborhood, in order to 
inform them of the proposed change in status of the roads in this subdivision. Mr. 
Irion has reported, in his letter dated March 27, 2012, that most of the residents who 
attended the meeting were not opposed to the change. Although it is possible that 
one or two may speak against this action, no one has contacted staff in this regard. 
One resident of Ridge at Thomas Springs requested another sign at Thomaswood 
Lane and Thomas Springs Drive. 

The applicant has submitted Statements from utility companies, the City of Austin 
Transportation, the emergency services district, and the school district stating that 
they have no objection to this subdivision converting to private streets. Additionally, 
the applicant has submitted the homeowners association of incorporation, the 
bylaws of the association, and the covenants, restrictions, and restrictions showing 
that there is a body in place to maintain the streets. 

Some of the lots have been sold and the applicant is collecting letters of approval of 
conversion from public to private streets. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

AITACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Letter from T. L. Irion 
Posted signs and sign in sheet 

for March 3 meeting 
Letter from Thompson Land Engineering 
plat of the Overiook Estates Phase 1 
Statements from utility companies, City of 

Austin, TC ESD #3, Austin ISO 
Letter from homebuilders 
Photos of signs for public hearing 
Map 
Order 

REQlIlRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

,i I 
I 

cc: 
I Chris Gilmore Assist. County Atty. County Attorney 1854-9415I 1 

i 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



SM:AB:dv  
1101 - Development Services - Overlook Estates Phase 1  
1105 - Subdivision - Overlook Estates Phase 1  

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE L. IRION 
1250 S. Capital ofTexas Highway 


3 Cielo Center, Suite 601 


Austin, Texas 78746 

Terrence L. Irion 
Attorney at Law 
(51:&) 347'"9977 
(511.) J06-B9o)-FAX 
tirl(l!l@tirionlaw C2m 

March 27, 2012 

VIA EMAIL: darla.vasterlingifflco.travis.tx.us 

Ms. Darla Vasterling 

Engineering Specialist 

Travis County TNR 

411 W. 13th Street 

Austin, Texas 78701 


RE: 	 The Overlook Estates Phase I - Request to convert publicly 
dedicated right-of-way to private streets 

Dear Ms. Vasterling: 

Attached please find an electronic copy of the completed application package to convert 
the above referenced public street to a private street. This application package has been approved 
by the City of Austin and all public utility service providers including AT&T. PEe. Time Warner 
Cable and Austin Water Utility. It has also been approved by Fire Department which services this 
area, ESD No.3. 

Request is made that the item be scheduled on the agenda of the Commissioner's Court for 
the next available meeting. 

Jam also attaching with this letter The Overlook Estates Phase I Homeowners Association, 
Inc. Certificate of Filing; a copy of The Overlook Estates Phase I Declaration of Covenants, 
Conditions and Restrictions, which includes a private street maintenance covenant. 

When Phase Two of the Street is extended to The Ridge at Thomas Springs, a fire access 
gate \\riU be installed to specifications approved by ESD No.3. 

On March 3, 2012, a neighborhood meeting was held onsite in The Overlook and all lot 
owners in The Ridge at Thomas Springs were invited to attend to leam more about the plans for 
The Overlook Development and the private street conversion. I am attaching photos of the tent 
meeting and also of the notices that were placed at the entrance to The Ridge at Thomas Springs 
notifying the neighbors ofthe meeting. Letters were also sent to the property owners immediately 
adjacent to The Overlook Subdivision. Nineteen residents attended the meeting. All seemed to 
generally support or at least not oppose the emergency access only connection to the extension of 
Linape Trail into The Ridge at Thomas Ridge Springs Subdivision with the exception of one lady 
who owns a 5 acre out parcel (not part ofeither subdivision) .md one woman on Rawhide Trail. A 
copy of the sign-in sheet for the meeting is also attached for your reference. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:darla.vasterlingifflco.travis.tx.us


Mr. Vasteding 
March 27, 2012 
Page 2 

Having satisfied all the requirements of the County Ordinance for conversion of public 
dedicated street to private streets, the Applicant respectfully requests that this item be put on the 
Commissioner's Court agenda for consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 

TLJ:lm 
Enclosure(s) 
Cc: 	 Ric Thompson 

Keith Schoenfelt 
Michele TU01quist 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



-------- P: 
..... ,.? ,.'\./l..IH. \ \l.l .---<. 

I 

(I""'" ",1 
I  

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Darla Vasterling 

From: Vince Huebinger <vinceh@flash.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:52 AM 
To: Darla Vasterling; Anna Bowlin 
Cc: Terry Irion; Keith Schoenfelt 
Subject: Fw: Overlook Meeting this weekend (part 1) 
Attachments: DSCOO134JPG; DSCQ0137.JPG; DSC00135JPG; DSC00136.JPG 

Anna/Darla; We will be having our meeting this saturday at lOam, March 3rd on site with the 
neighborhood stakeholders and interested parties. There will be a small tent set up at the entry 
to discuss the private street request. Attached are part 1 of a 3 part email showing the signs that 
have been put up for notices to all adjoining neighbors interested in attending. You are free to 
attend this meeting ifyou would like. Once this meeting is over we will report the results to 
your office and then proceed to commissioners court with the specific request for private 
streets. The owners will reserve their right to file request for gated streets to Travis County 
based on 30-2-159 (L) 1 & 2 at a later date. Thanks, please feel free to call if you have any 
questions. 

Vincent G. Huebinger 
Bleyl &Assoc. Inc. 
(512) 328-7878 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE L. IRION 
12.50 S. Capital of Texas Highway 

3 Cido Center, Suite 601 

Austin, Texas 78746 
Terrence L. Irion 
Anomey at Law 
(512) 347-9977 
(512) )o6-89o)-FAX 
tiri2g@liriJ;!lll~l:l'1m 

December 21, 2011 

VIA EMAIL: darla.vasterlinl!((l!c())ravis.tx.lls 

Ms. Darla V asterling 

Travis County TNR  
411 W.13!hStreet 

Austin, Texas 78701 


Re: The Overlook Estates Phase I 

Dear Ms. Vaslerling: 

Please find a copy of the typical letter being sent to lot owners in the Ridge at Thomas Springs. As 
best we can tell, there is no homeowners association so there is no association contact to whom 
such a letter can be directed. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Keith Schoenfelt 
Ric Thompson 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE L. IRION 
1250 S. Capital of Texas Highway 


3 Cielo Center, Suite 601  
Austin, Texas 78746  

Terrence L. Irion 
Affornry at Law 
(513) 3'17'9977 
(512130 6-89o3'FAX 
tiriQllm.irionlA~<;~'ol 

December 21,2011 

Hirsch Gaynelle Baker 

7310 Linape Trail 

Austin, Texas 78736-2803 


Dear Ms. Baker: 

I represent the owners of the Overlook Estates Phase 1 Subdivision, which was platted and 
recorded in ] 986. but which is just now being developed in phases. The first phase of construction 
which is being completed at this time will build out the streets and utility infrastructure to serve 
approximately 35 lots along Linape Trail from Circle Drive. The road construction of this phase 
will stop short of extending Linape Trail to The Ridge at Thomas Springs. 

A subsequent phase will eventually build Linape Trail to the street stub-out at The Ridge at 
Thomas Springs, but no time table has yet been set for this subsequent construction, 

The purpose of this letter is to infonn you that the owners have requested conversion of the plat 
dedicated public streets in The Overlook Estates to private streets with the right to install a privacy 
gate at the entrance on Circle Drive. The conversion to private street request to Travis County will 
be subject to extension of Linape Trail to the common boundary line with The Ridge at Thomas 
Springs with the construction of an emergency access gate to allow public emergency service 
provider access through the street connection. The gate will be installed with a knox box accessible 
by all public emergency service providers. 

If you have any questions regarding this future emergency access or the privatization of Linapc 
Trail through The Overlook Estates, please contact either Keith Schoenfelt at The Overlook Joint 
Venture (512) 626-3504 or the undersigned. 

Also. \ve have not been able to identify any neighborhood association officers for The Ridge al 
Thomas Springs. If you know of an association contact within your neighborhood. please advise 
and ( \vill be happy to provide a copy of this letter your association. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TtlOMF50N LJ,\ND ENGINEERING, LLC  

December 15, 201 I 

Mr. Steven Manilla, PE, County Executive 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Travis County 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

RE: 	 Letter of request to convert Publicly Dedicated Right-of-Way to Private Streets 
Legal name of subdivision: The Overlook Estates Phase 1 
TLE No.: 1103 

Dear ML Manilla, 

This letter is to request that the publicly dedicated right-of-way shown on the plat for The Overlook 
Estates Phase I (Lenape Trail. Superview Drive, and Indian Scout Trail) be converted to private streets. 
We are seeking the conversion for the following reasons. 

• 	 The limiting of traffic will provide a safer environment for the children since children can often 
wander into the street. 

• 	 Convening the streets to private will provide the subdivision with a better feeling of security. 
• 	 Convening the streets to private will allow to the installation of community landscaping, 

irrigation, and monumentation without a licensing agreement. 
• 	 All of the drainage from the subdivision goes to Barton Creek. All of the drainage from Circle 

Drive does not necessarily go into Barton Creek. Therefore, by limiting traffic in the subdivision 
(limiting the "cut through" traffic) it should help limit the pollutant load to the creek. 

• 	 The City of Austin would not accept the park lot as a public park. Therefore. convening the 
streets to private should help reduce any confusion about the park lot being a City or County 
maintained park. 

Included in this application are the unsigned documents for the easements and the Homeowners 
Association's Declaration of Covenants. Conditions and Restrictions (Hems 3, 4 & 5) for legal review. 
We are awaiting the Homeowners Association Cenificate ofIncorporation (Item 2). We have the signed 
letters from all the utility companies (Item 6) and the Emergency Services District (Item 7) stating that 
they have no objection to the streets convening to private. We are awaiting the same letter from AISD 
Transportation Director (Item 7) and expect to have it shortly. We are also awaiting the letter from the 
City of Austin concurring with the request but we understand that we have their approval verbally (Item 
8). There is no access needed for adjacent propeny from the private street (Item 9). 

Should you need additional information for the administrative aspects ofprocessing this request, please 
contact myself or Gwen Gates at 328-0002. Should you need additional owner information or should you 

90-1 ~. CUER:--IAV ACA, Al'5TlN TEXAS, 78733 (512-328-0002) 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Mr. Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
December 15, 20 I I 
Page 2 

wish to talk to the owner, please contact Keith Schoenfelt, President Corum Development, Inc. at 512
626-3504. 

Sincerely, 


THOMPSON LAND ENGINEERING, LLC 


~(~ 
Robert C. (Ric) Thompson, P.E. 
MS, C.F.M., c.P.E.SC. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:c.P.E.SC


Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



-- ,.... 

\ \ \\ 211 \1./ 
oIIILI4 ... nnzL-----.....:., \' ..... 18 
YOL. ten '.4#11

'3 CI ' ..1, .-,Gf. 1 tJf " 
ll"'tC\!. \"I1'f. -"\ '. 

\ 

SCAlE' I". 100' 

lEGEIiD 

• 111011' '"1 .ItT "" ...... .......
• 111011 PI" FeU/liD 'IIMIIIC! 
• CDliC~£T£_T arT ......'n.II' -JI.llf II )0" n' ""\I 
CJ"I!lI_ItO~ nM' n.D· u.u· 1IU"41' wu 

EI.E.VATlOli ................ 1 "".Da' n.H' u·n' M ". JI I 4,.. I 
ns~OOI tJ.o1' n.oo'II.~, IIII.ILDlN~ urc '''·0.· U",

.t·U' 
U,.ttO' ItJf.,.' . Ul"_"'- t ... ;I,' .,... 
tt.oo· Il.H' "t,n" 

""..' u.n' If.r "" &)". 

• JI" it· U""n.'" u .•,. 11.U· • ,.- ". u~ I...... to.7,' ,..... I- &J' ". 1...... ....-. Ill,k' n.,u"'· .....l'~ 0.... 
SChoOl ...i4* ....u·" ")t'" U' '1'1' - II .... - CHU,".. I. ~UI ".10· ",40' U.'l~ *"·1'1· ... 11 
)J~,,' u.&.' 11.106' 


loll JI!!L 

".1.. nn P .... ,." U.OI· 'I.t,· 1,.1I~ 

·.." .....-,. 
..... h! .... 

t.tW u, II )11.00' ....1·...". I tV 13> "-41
'.nt ... .,a~. f HIt. ~. ,. In .. itO••' •.00' ..... 'I' ...... 
t ...... ,7$ 60' n".'$· .0; «11\1 'to'- n' ill....t.,.. .... . ,." lit •• n.~..' u,.••' ,It· I1f ....
0...... . ,. 'fUM- , •• 1$' 110.:11· • w~ U' W,C.iN". nt.IIIIi' JIiIl.OO' 111....• • U· II' u" • 

i).00'
..,.. ... .." u.n' l'~.1 'u" 5,t' U"IIt,J01 .. . .. lU.If' ' ....011· UhK' _ft.- H' r.t ........  

" 
.. •••tM•  

~••;lM.  1\1111\. ., 'O\JI 
...... M." .. ...... ,. ..... y..... tn. P. lf4 .. II.Mk. 
c......." ,.......:
It 

" ..... u~•;t.__ 

" >if l.ott ... 

l.tA ....
.. &ALO.........0, • 
..M .... , 

'........ THE OV.ERLOOK yc:~. 4111 ~. lUI".. o.JrrIlI ••

1."".... 
It t ... ", "'. 

Ih.tl .., ... 
" 
" , ESTATES 

hua •• 
CUi' ...... . •.Ht,ll;t, 

.. PHASE 1'" •.au ....: ,.&[ *.t. 

. f -;;---r.-::- " "'-
t / A UlT[: 

""' .....0 I...:.. ''If......... 

/ .... ..., 1.""1011 "" 

P'OF C/WM.d>Mtf1 pdfP'.....:y ttl_I tl$ttion '!jIWWpdffactotY.&ml 

~ (,")I-4Hut 

tA ............. 
t .......... .....,~.ft 1..... 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:JIiIl.OO


.... 
~ 
~ ... 1( 
\ 
\ 

"'" ." 

\ :;! 

\ 
\ N \ 

\ '" \ I 
\ \ / 
\ \ /"N \ Y 

"" \/1'0" V,'" Y
'v 

i!!! I 
.... " 

/
I I 

t.  
I  
1  
i 
;, 

\. 
t 
1 

i  
l!i..  

I  
I  

I  
I  

f 
! 
I  

I 
I  

I  

! 
I 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



~,.".. 
-o 
o 

I ~~.-".~--.---

iii.... 
..i i;l 
" C! 

'" 
> ~. 

:::!II;. i~Ole; 
'" .. 
;s!'# .. ~ 
ltS ,,'"...... 00 

~~ ~ ..... 
"'Q 

"'~ .. c u

si 

\ 
I' \ 
I I 
I I 

I 
I 

"-,""--
In 
til 

j I' 
i" 

~ 
I  
I : 

~ I· 
a ~ 
i:. i  
j !1 i ... I l  

i ~ 
! 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TRANSPORTAnON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN. EXF£UTlVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
E~eculive omce Building 
PO Bo~ 1148 
Au~ritl. Texa., 18761 
(51 Z) 854-9383 
FAJC(512)SS4-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 

TO PRIVATE STREETS 


Jtem#6 &#7 


An application is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Streets in Overlook Estates Phase J subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document. 

d We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) 

Signature 

~~ 
~;-~~ 

Title 

p~ 

Please return this completr,sl form to: 
David KnoU 
c/o Thompson Land Engineering. LLC 
904 N. CuernaV8ca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAJ_ RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN. EXF.CtlTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
EX;:I;ulive Office BulldinJi! 
POBo" 17~ 
AustiD. TcxllS 7&767 
1.512) 8,4-9383 
FAX ('ile) 854·4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 

TO PRIVATE STREETS 


Irem #6 & #7 


An application is being made 10 Travis County for the Conversion tj'om Public StreetI'> to Pfl\I~He 
Srreets in Overlook E!!tates Phase I subdivision and as described on the eoclosrd drawing Of 

document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County IS pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document. 

X 	We do approve the change fronl Public Street Easements to Private Street Easementli \l'i 

described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access [0 our facilities.) 

Signature \. 

&/45~ C:7es5t95 
Printed Name 

hOi( Pt?sAs,A,/ /mr(i.o~~j
Tille: 

/l-zy,r 
Utility Company (If Distric! 

Dale: 

Please relurn this CRmp!eted tOon (0 

DavidKnoU 
clo Thompwn Land Engineering. LLC 
904 N. Cuerna\laca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TRANSPORTAnON AND NATIJRAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MA,NI\G£R 

41 I West 13th Srre.:t 
Elecutive OffIce Building 
POBox 17411 
Austin. Texa» 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
fAX (S12l 854-4649 

EASEME~" REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR COI~iVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 

TO PRIVATE STREETS 


Item #6 &#7 


An application is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Streets in Overlook Estates Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this SLaLemenL YOllr prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document, 

-X We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document.. A map of the subject streets is attached. (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) 

Printed Name 

beSt"'''' SureR" • .:so e. 
Title· 

Please return chis completed form to: 
David Knoll 
cIa Thompson Land Engineering, LLC 
904 N. Cuel1lavaca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TRANSPORTATJON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH p, GIESELMAN. EXEafTIVE MANAGER 

411 Wt!!ol 131h Stl'~'Ct 
E!Xi.XUI;'C Office Building 
PO 8<>x 1748 
Aus,in. Taa... 7S?61 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (51'2) 8:544649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 

TO PRIVATE STREETS 


Item #6 &#7 


An application is being made [0 Travis Counry for the Conversion from Public Streett.; [0 Private 
Streets io Overlook Estates Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed dr.lwing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__._._ 	 We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document. 

/ 	 We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) 

Printed Name 

~gd {!PO!.th~1Z.
Title 

AtI6l:t~ t/t+f~ ()/"'~I.f
Utility Company or District 

~~hlf& /p) .2P1L 
Date 

Please rccul1l thi5 completed form to; 
Robert C (Ric) Thompson. P.E. 
cio Thompson umd cllgineering. LLC 
904 N. Cuernavacil 
Au);{iH. Texas 78733 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOlJRCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MA..'1AGER 

4II West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, T ex.as 18161 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 

TO PRIVATE STREETS 


Item #6 &#7 


An application is being made to Travis COWlty for the Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Streets in Overlook Estates Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
docwnent An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested . 

. STATEMENT 

We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 

as described in the accompanying document. 


L We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying docwnent. A map ofthe subject streets is attached. (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) 

1k,\L. ~ 
~DE:.12 kM.);2AtJ

intedName 

~f;d...<!1~ '5aM~~ 
Title c;»:>~t-l~ 

(}r\~ DE bUS-CiN 
Utility ompany or DIstrict 

\;;ll #\ (JOt \ 
Date 

Please return this completecHonn to: 
Robert C. (Ric) Thompson. P.E. 
c/o Thompson Land EngjDeering, LLC 
904 N. Cuemavaca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

1 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



V 

, , II, 

,~'~; ·"~··'.::;:l ~ :~~h S~7>'::J)( 

Y::),.~<;'Ul~-"·i': (;;r~'X' f)!.il;":'U.Hi: 

A~,;:'~~4, T<;~dli. ::~;";'~{:' 

~~,? ;: ~ :-:~:,;·~.,~~3~J 

K/~SEMENT REQUIREMENT STAfEi\U?NT fUR CONVfHHTNG PUBLIC S'IREE'IS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

item #6 &:if; 

An appHc>alk~n is I-dng nl.hk !y~ Tr,wb C(llmt,v 1;')1' the C('aycr~it>n from Puhlic Slrccb td Pri\-'~!l';; 
Stn::el)\ ill (h:..tdggkJl)t~lt;;>'iJ:b~!~l subdi v1?ion .md <:io; de~~ribed (\H the ;~nd(l~",;;1 drawing fir 

do,,:uJ1)\:rH. An [Klio;, of the Commi:,>si(Hler.~' Coar1 d:' TniY';" COllnty i$ p~nJ:ng your n:tl,i)~ .:J 
\11)', q~lte:m{>lll Ym.o· prnmp! reply is nXll,..::,ted 

\Vc J\) :;Of <1Ppr.Y... ..:: the ckl!lg'~ fr('1ll .Public SIH.'e[ Ea"~mdU:; in Pdyi'l(~ Stre''::l E:bemcH;:; 
/. ~~ d~:\~rib('.d i11 the ac,cornpan\:iH~. d(J~Hrnen;. 

~J ' ¥ 

\\~e at) 3"ppro\·~. thfi~ tJUtog;,;:- i"f<Jfn l»).;h!i~ Stn:et l~;,;t.~~crn~nts h) Pri~/in<:: S~;rt....~t !:~S~Hif:nl\ ~::; 

de:-.~{;l',(',j in tll~ u(:nHnp<.'lnyiug d:XtHli(:'lt ,:\ HHtp nf the ""lbii:'Cl sW;>:;:;t::; i;;. :lH,Kh;~>~L (Noh': 
fhis (IPI1r<.lV;:ll h ,,;\!:it (I'll' lHvJ,)p;u!l1dhg that v.c \,'o,>iH 1101 be ,k~nkd a,:tx~,s" f.p nul' LH:.liilit~,.i 

,-f..)Th'>!l1p~.un L:!'d Fn",iac::f!ll,~. LLC 

9~:w. N.. C'Utrl!B¥H~~-~' 


.?),>~!in> T'!'<'\~ 7;r')~ 


Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:Th'>!l1p~.un
http:f)!.il;":'U.Hi


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
IOSI-:J'II P. CilI'_o;f,LMAN. EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West Ilill Stmn 
Eacclllivc Ofl'"H;C lillikline 
POUoa 1748 
'\UOIin, Tn» 1&167 
(SllIIIS4.9llJ 
FAX (SI2)8S4-4M9 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

Item #6&#7 

An applicalion is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Slreds in Overlook Ella." Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
rescribed in the accompanying document. 

_V Wee do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easemenls as__ W 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. 
(Note: this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our 
facilities. ) 

SisnalU!C 

I<Ilt'5 ~2/~)1?(-t-
Printed Name 

7)Jtc.--e.rf)/Z- i)f'r 1tArJJfo~'v./ 
Title 

J}vk/,J z: S1> 
Utility Company or District 

l'l-/IS/If.Date ~ 

Please retum this completed Conn to: 
Roben C. (Ric) Thompson. P.E. 
clo Thompson Land En&inccring, LLC 
904 N. Cuemawca 
Austin, Texas 71133 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



S 08-01-201 1 

(5) any wellands, as defned by federal Of stale law or rF.!gulaIIDf1, affectinG LIe Prcpe.1v; or 
(0) a:lY threatened or endangered species or their hGb;l2! affecling Che Property • 

B. 	 BROKERS' fEES: Alf obrtgalions of the parties for p3ymont of brok.m,,' fees are cor.lalMa io 
separate written agreements 

9. CLOSING: 
A. 	The closing of tlla safe wiil be on or before ---..1.12612 012 ~.iit2QJ.k. or within 7 da,s 

<'ifler objections made linder Paragraph 60 have been cured or waived whichever dale is laler 
(Crosing Date}. If either party fails 10 close the sale by Ihe Closing D"te. 1'12 non-defaullii1g 
party may exercise the remedies conlained In Paragraph 15. 

B. AI dosing: 
(1) SeHer snail 9xel:ula and deliver a general wa~rant'l deed r.co.-eying folie to the Propelly. [0 

Buyer and shl;JVIina no adcilional excep'.iol1s 10 those permitted In Paragrapn 6 and f"rrtlSh 
tax statements or certificates showing no delinqllent lal:es on the Property. 

C2.lBuyer shall pay the Sales Price in good funds 8r.ceplable to tile €:~(;row ag:nl 
(3 Seller 	 aOld BUler shall execute and deiiver any notices. 5Ia!er..ents. certificates, aftca·,,;ls. 

releases, loan dOClJmanls and other documents reasor:ably required for Ihe closing of Ihe 
sale and the issuanca of Ihe Tille Policy 

(4) There wi,l 	te ;)0 liens. assessments. or security interesls against ihe PrGpel1y v,h;ch will not 
be sa,isfied oUI of Iha sales proceeds l!1"!h;;ss sec:..ri";! the payment of arw bans ess'-lmed by 
Buyer and assumed loans will no! be in default ' 

(5}lf 	Ine Proper!): is subject to a !easa, Salier shall (il deUver to Buyer the le25e(5) and the 
move·in condition larm signed by lhe lanan!, if any. c:nd (ii) transfer socuri!y d!:posits (as 
defined onder §92.102, Propertt Ceda), if any, to Buyer. :0 such an (went. Buyer sMail 
deliver to the tenant a signed slalamen! acknowledging tilat ihe Buyer has received the 
security deposit and Is responsible for the retum of tna security deposit. and specifying :ha 
exact ;Ioilar amount of Ihc sel:urity deposit 

10. POSSESSION: Seilel shall deliyer to BU\ler possession of the Properly in its p:c:senl or required 
condition upen closing and funding. 

11. SPECIAL PROVISIONS; (Insert onl... iactual statements arm Dus'ness delails app!ic.1ble 10 the 
sale. TREe rules prohibit licensees (rom adding factual statements or business details for which a 
conl~act addendum or other form h3S been promulgated by TREe for mar.daiory use) 
See Adend~~ A and ~xhibi~ A 

Sellers a:::e licensed r.eal estate agent.:s in the state of l''E!xaS 

3uyer aqzees to privati~aticn of roads 

S'l!l!e:c c;:graes to aIlo·... t;rans.f~.t: of: ea:::r.est money to a::-,ct~.e!: ?v.rd labla 
lot stou!d buye~ choo~e to chang~ loi:.s to build on 

12. SETTlEMENT ANO OTHER EXPENSES:  
A The following expenses musl be paid at or prior to closing: 

(1) Expenses payable by Selfer (Sellar's Expenses):
{al Releases of existing !lens. including prepayment penalties and recording fees; release of 

Seller's loan liability. tal( statements or cer1iiicates; pleparat/on of deed; one-l1alf of 
escrow lee; and other expenses payable by Seller under Ihls cOl'Itract 

(b) Selle. shaH alllo pa, IIfll!lnlOtlrtt no! 10 exceed $.. b-1::e-aj)j)lied in the 
. ~=~tJ;;':- ~~ =:::S;~~;::t~~~r:itiilea=~ ~~ri~ by F~ '#t,.~ 1:." a '- '.. b el'r'Pl=.e<.. _. :n1'C!-~~ 

Btl)."!! Uj:lCMe!iI as a:!e>ued b;-Ihe lender. -
{2} Expenses 	 payable by Buyer (Buyer's Expenses): Appraisal fees; IOlln applicatJon lees; 

adjusted onginatlon charges; credit reports; preparation or loan documents; ir.terest 0:1 the 
notes (rom date of disbursement :0 one monLh prior 10 dates of first monthly 
payments; recordIng fees: copies of easements tiod (estrictions; loan title policy withL: 

fnitialed for Icenifficalior) by Buyer (}0 and Seileryy.,:''C TREe NO 9·9 
"f\Idl.t\:d ~tlpf'~bt z~r...:.;x 160:"0 Fi!t'!~" 1J..~a R~ Fraut M;e:...\~", .1a.3~-a ..:G'''''n·~Z.l~ --- OJ'.::..' C~ 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:Prcpe.1v


Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



DEVElOPEMENT SERVICES Fax:1S12Q544649 Apr 18 2012 10:24am P002/006 

CODE: jUs: 

TRANSPORTAnON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA. P.E., COUNlY EXECUTIVE RECEIVED 
411 W~ 13th Street 
Executive OfIiceo &'!itding 
P.O.BQx 1148 
AWitin, Ttlca$ 78167 TtJR 
tel S1U54-9383 
fax 512-8'44649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commmionen 
Tl1lvis County, Tens 

A Public Notice ofPublic-Private sign was posted on ,4pV;()"3 ,2012, on the 
intersection ofLenalX' !min and Circle Drive and at the north end ofthe Overlook Estates 
Section 1 subdivision at a point as near as practical to the area being vacated., and was also 
posted at the Travis County Court.l1ouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS TIIE--irJ:L-L{--L--__DAY OF 	 > 2012.Apn'[  
SIGNATURE:~ ~ 

NAME (PRINT): ~·Mf.. G~Y'( rIA 
TITLE: tivt. fl..,Lg StfU'tv,'loc 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERM!TS\Vacate\12ROW\Overlook Estates I\SignRequestdoc 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



DEVELOPEMENT SERVICES Fax:151285d4649 Apr 30 2012 11:31am P002/0Dd 

CODE: l-III( 

" 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILlA, P£'. COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West. 13th Stm:I 
Executive OffIce Building 
P.O, Box 1143 
Austin, Tfill! 78767 
tt:1 512-854-93&:; 
fax 51HS4-4(i49 

4l[lDAVII OF POSTING 

TO: 	 Couuty Ju.dge 
County Commissioners 
Travis Cou.nty, Texas 

A Public Notice ofPublic~Private sign was posted on A1~ 3 ,2012. on the 
intersection ofThomaswood Lan~and Thomas Spriggs. RQad at a pomt as near as practIcal to 
the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE _-1--____DAY OF --:..M--'-='p._j+-____-', 2012. 

co: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\12ROW.Overtook Estates I\SignRequest2.doc 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



CoP'-1 


ORDER OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

CONVERTING LENAPE TRAIL, LENAPE COVE, SUPERVIEW DRIVE, AND INDrAN 

SCOUT TRAIL TO PRIVATE STREETS 

WHEREAS, the streets and roads in the Overlook Estates Phase 1, a subdivision recorded 
at Vol. 86, Page 152d - 153c, Travis County Plat Records, were dedicated to the public in 1986, 
and the new owners want to apply to the Commissioners Court to change the status of the streets 
from public to private; and 

WHEREAS, the streets have not been accepted by Travis County; and 

WHEREAS, on application by the attorney for the property owners ofthe Overlook 
Estates Phase I, a request was received and a Public Hearing held on July 30, 2013, in the Travis 
County Commissioners Court ("the Court") to consider whether the following roads and streets, 
each of which connect directly or indirectly to Circle Drive (collectively, "the Public Roads") 
should be converted from public county roads and streets to private roads and streets through 
their abandonment by Travis County: 

Lenape Trail, Lenape Cove, Superview Drive, and Indian Scout Trail hereinafter referred 
to collectively as ("the Streets"); and 

WHEREAS, the Overlook Estates Phase 1 HOA, Inc., (OEPI HOA) a validly existing 
nonprofit corporation, will maintain the streets when the construction is complete and the Court 
is notified of completion of construction ofthe streets and drainage; and 

WHEREAS, by virtue of the aforementioned actions, OEP I HOA, Inc. has assumed 
authority and responsibility to pay applicable taxes on and maintain the Streets and estabHshed 
easements for utilities, drainage, emergency service providers, and other public service providers 
so that abandonment of the Streets will not substantially impair the rights of the utilities, service 
providers, and any and all land owners who rely on or use the Streets for access; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Austin, in whose extraterritorial jurisdiction the Streets are 
located, has consented to the conversion of the county streets and roads in its extraterritorial 
jurisdiction from public to private by adoption of Section 30-2-159, AustinlTravis County 
Subdivision Regu1ations; and 

WHEREAS, the requisite 20-day notices were posted, and the Court held a public 
hearing to consider and provide an opportunity for public comment on this matter; and 

WHERERAS, the Court fmds that the abandonment of the Streets will not substantially 
interfere with the access rights of any affected land owner. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ORDER - Overlook Estates Phase 1 

Page 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT FINDS AND ORDERS THAT: 

1. The recitals to this Order are true and correct and are incorporated herein. 

2. The Streets are hereby classified as third class streets. 

3. The Streets are hereby abandoned and the public's interest in the right-of-way is 
relinquished, except as to the easements for utilities, drainage, and public service 
agencies established by such declarations and agreements. 

ORDERED by unanimous vote on ____--', 2013. 

Samuel 1. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Ron Davis Bruce Todd 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Gerald Daugherty Margaret Gomez 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: January 14, 2014 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen, Planner 
Phone #: (512) 854-7563 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, ivision Director, Development Services 
and Long Range Planning T 1/ 
Department HeadlTitle: Steven . a Ilia, ~.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct One: 

A) A plat for recording: Sorento Phase One Final Plat (Long Form Final Plat - 102 

total lots - Weiss Lane - City of Pflugerville ETJ); and 

B) A Travis County Subdivision Construction Agreement between Travis County 

and Sorento Holdings 2012, LLC. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

A) This final plat consists of 102 total lots (99 single family residential lots, 1 public 

parkland lot, 1 public parkland and drainage lot, and 1 private parkland and drainage 

lot) on 30.459 acres. There are 5,188 linear feet of public streets proposed with this 

final plat. Water and wastewater service will be provided by the City of Pflugerville. 

Parkland fees in lieu of dedication have been satisfied through a development 

agreement with the City of Pflugerville. 


The applkant is currently utilizing Travis County Alternative Fiscal Agreement and 

the plat is being held in abeyance until the remaining fiscal has been posted. The 

balance of the fiscal surety was recently posted with Travis County, and the plat may 

be approved and recorded. 


B) The applicant, Sorento Holdings 2012, LLC, wishes to enter into a Standard 

Subdivision Construction Agreement with Travis County. 


STAFF RECOMMENIDATIONS: 

As the Commissioners Court approved the utilization of the county's alternative fiscal 

agreement on July 30, 2013, and the final plat has been approved by the City of 

Pflugerville, staff recommends approval of the final plat and the subdivision 

construction agreement. 


Item 20Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: , 
TNR has not been contacted by anyone via e-mail, telephone, or by letter on this 
development, and TNR has not registered any interested parties nor received any 
other inquiries for this project. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Location map 
Precinct map 
Proposed final plat 
Subdivision Construction Agreements 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

(512) 854-4239TNRCynthia McDonald Financial Manager 
(512) 854-9429TNRSteven M. Manilla County Executive 

cc: 


SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning- Sorento Phase One Final Plat 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



PFLUGERVILLE 


VICINITY MAP 

NOT TO SCALE 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ti" 
~ 

q) 

" i\ .~...,'(\ 
~o \.. ,....Il's,,).r "'--E.... .'1:'".,0.... 

.\ .. 

li' 
,15' 

!> 
, ~ 

;-~ 

Rn .... ct Li, 

"1~ 
~ / 
~ t.: 

$~ i(,>A.. 

tf
!t 

.,, 
, .,

..It . -

a •• l \o~I~t 
Alroon 

\ 
~ Select Basemap 

Precinct M~ 
\ " 11'11 1/ "-

- - . ~n/•.,flll 
.... -:; -.

St-c~... (J, 

" 

~ 
l " 

O
Sorento Phase 1 

(
,·... 

UJ 

". Final Plat, . ~ , Precinct One 
" .f 

• . 
,~~ 

(JrM.. ~I:J 
.') 

r:..~ 

.
~ 

ISIi. 
.;» - ~-" 

C" ~ ~ 
~ 

:? 
l ..

<5 Estl. Dd.o e, HHRE USGS. METI/l\ASA. NGN,,~~DA . EPA .}
o~ o.~ lJof 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



EXHIBIT 82.401 (E) SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Sorento Holdings 2012 LLC, 
(the "Subdivider") and Travis County, Texas, (the "County), hereinafter collectively 
referred to as the "Parties". 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider owns the tract of real property described in Exhibit "A", 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed 
final plat of "Sorento Phase 1" (the "Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to set forth the Subdivider's responsibility for the 
construction of the Subdivision's roads and drainage facilities (the "Improvements") ; and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to set forth the County's responsibility to accept the 
constructed Improvements for maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. Subdivider'S Obligations 

A. Improvements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply 
with the County's Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"). The Improvements will conform to the construction 
plans, permits, and specifications approved by the County prior to commencement of 
construction. 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider'S obligations, the Subdivider will provide a 
financial guarantee of performance in the amount of the estimated cost of constructing 
the Improvements (the "Security"), which has been determined by a professional 
engineer and approved by the County's Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department ("TNR"). The Security must be in a form approved for use in the Standards 
or otherwise approved by the County Attorney's Office. 

C. Alternative Fiscal. Notwithstanding any other proviSions of this Agreement, the 
Subdivider may request the Commissioners Court to hold the administratively approved 
plat in abeyance until all streets, alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the 
Subdivision. The Subdivider must post fiscal security to secure restoration of disturbed 
areas should construction not be completed. Upon satisfactory completion, the 
submitted plat shall be forwarded to the Commissioners Court for approval and 
recording, provided adequate fiscal security has been posted to secure the one year 
Construction Performance Period described below. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



D. Completion. The Improvements must be constructed no later than three (3) years 
after the effective date of this Agreement. This period may be extended by the delivery 
to the County at least forty five (45) days prior to the expiration of the Security of an 
extension of the Security in a form approved by the County. Upon completion of the 
Improvements, the Subdivider will provide the County with a complete set of 
construction plans for the Improvements, certified "as built" by the engineer responsible 
for preparing the approved construction plans and specifications. 

E. Warranty. The Subdivider warrants the public Improvements will be free from defects 
for a period of one (1) year from the date the County accepts the construction of the 
public Improvements (the "Performance Period"). The Subdivider shall correct and 
repair any defects in materials or workmanship, including design inadequacies and 
damage to or deterioration of the public Improvements that occur before and during this 
Performance Period due to any cause. As a condition of the County's acceptance of 
dedication of any of the public Improvements, the Subdivider must post fiscal security in 
the form of cash, a performance bond, or other approved form and in the amount of ten 
percent (10%) of the cost of constructing the public Improvements, to secure the 
warranty established by this Agreement. It is expressly acknowledged that the public 
Improvements must meet County Standards at the end of the one year Construction 
Performance Period in order for the County to release the construction performance 
fiscal security. 

F. Increase in Security. If the County determines the cost of constructing the 
Improvements exceeds the posted Security, within thirty (30) days after notice and 
demand, the Subdivider shall provide additional Security in an amount equal to the 
additional estimated cost. 

G. Reduction in Security. During the construction of the Improvements, the Security 
may be reduced in accordance with the percentage of completion of the construction. 
The County Executive of Tf\lR will execute Statements of Partial Reductions in the 
Amount of Security, when provided with the following documentation : 

1) a professional engineer's certification of quantities of work completed; 

2) a contractor's invoice for work completed; and 

3) a TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of the portion of the work 

represented by the contractor's invoice. 


After the approval and acceptance of the construction of the Improvements, the Security 
for the public Improvements may be reduced by ninety percent (90%) of the cost of the 
approved construction and held for the one-year Performance Period. After the approval 
of the construction of the private Improvements, the Security posted for the private 
Improvements will be fully released. In addition, the County agrees to release or reduce, 
as appropriate, the Security provided by the Subdivider, if the County accepts a 
substitute Security for all or any portion of the Improvements. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. In the event that the Improvements are not 
constructed to County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider 
shall not sell, transfer, or convey any of the lots in the Subdivision until sufficient 
Security has been posted with the County for the completion of the construction. 

II. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect the Improvements during and at the 
completion of construction. If the Improvements are completed in accordance with the 
Standards, the County will approve the Improvements and accept the public 
Improvements. 

B. Notice of Defect. The County will notify the Subdivider, if an inspection reveals that 
any portion of the Improvements is not constructed in accordance with the Standards or 
is otherwise defective. However, the County is not responsible for the construction of 
the Improvements, the quality of the material, or the construction methods utilized. In 
addition, the County is not responsible for making continuous on-site inspections of the 
construction work and the County has no privity with or responsibility for the 
construction contractor or any subcontractors. The Subdivider will have thirty (30) days 
from such notice to cure the defect. It is an event of default under this Agreement, if the 
defect is not cured prior to the expiration of the time to cure. 

C. Performance Period Security Release. Upon the expiration of the one-year 
Performance Period with no damages or defects which the County Executive notifies 
the Subdivider must be corrected, the County Executive will release the Performance 
Period Security. 

D. Conditions to Draw on Security. The County may draw upon any Security posted 
under this Agreement upon the occurrence of one or more of the following events: 

a. The failure of the Subdivider to construct the Improvements to the applicable 
Cou nty Standards; 

b. The Subdivider's failure to renew or replace the Security at least forty-five (45) 
days prior to its expiration; 

c. The acquisition of the Property or a portion of the Property by the issuer of the 
Security or other creditor through foreclosure or an assignment or conveyance in 
lieu of foreclosure; 

d. The arrangement by the Commissioners Court for the completion of one or 
more of the Improvements; or 

e. The determination by the Commissioners Court that the completion of one or 
more of the public Improvements is in the public Interest. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



E. Notice of Intent to Draw. The County shall provide ten (10) days written notice of the 
occurrence of such an event to the Subdivider with a copy provided to any fiscal surety, 
lender, or escrow agent. The notice will include a statement that the County intends to 
provide for the performance of some or all of Subdivider's obligations hereunder for the 
construction of the Improvements, if the failure is not cured. The County shall be entitled 
to draw the amount it considers necessary to perform the Subdivider's obligations under 
this Agreement up to the total amount allocated for the Improvements. In lieu of a 
drawing based on an event described in subparagraphs (b) or (c), above, the County 
may accept a substitute Security. 

F. Use of Proceeds. 

1) The County must utilize the proceeds of any posted security solely for the 
purpose of completing the Improvements to the County's Standards or to correct 
defects in or failures of the Improvements. 

2) The County may in its sole discretion complete some or all of the unfinished 
Improvements at the time of default, regardless of the extent to which 
development has taken place in the Subdivision or whether development ever 
commenced, without incurring any obligation to complete any of the unfinished 
Improvements. If the County uses the proceeds to complete, repair, or 
reconstruct the Improvements, it will do so as a public trustee of the development 
process in order to protect purchasers and taxpayers from the adverse 
consequences of a subdivider default or to protect the public interest by 
completing the Improvements. 

3) The County is not a private subdivision developer and its draft on the Security 
and utilization of the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the 
Improvements is not an acceptance of the dedication of the Improvements. The 
acceptance of the Improvements is specifically contingent upon the delivery to 
the County of Improvements, which have been constructed to County Standards 
or the express order of acceptance by the County's Commissioners Court. 

4) The Subdivider has no claim or rights under this Agreement to funds drawn 
under the Security or any accrued interest earned on the funds to the extent the 
same are used by the County hereunder. 

5) All funds obtained by the County pursuant to one or more draws under the 
Security shall be maintained by the County in an interest bearing account or 
accounts until such funds, together with accrued interest thereon (the "Escrowed 
Funds"), are disbursed by the County. 

6) The County shall disperse all or portions of the Escrowed Funds as 
Improvements are completed by the County, or in accordance with the terms of a 
written construction contract between the County and a third party for the 
construction of the Improvements. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



7) Escrowed Funds not used or held by the County for the purpose of completing 
an Improvement or correcting defects in or failures of an Improvement, together 
with any interest accrued thereon, shall be paid by the County to the Issuer of the 
Security or, if the Security was originally in the form of cash, to the Subdivider, no 
later than sixty (60) days following the County's acceptance of the Improvement 
or its decision not to complete the Improvements using Escrowed Funds, 
whichever date is earlier. 

G. Releases. The County Executive will, subject to the performance of the Subdivider of 
its obligations under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for Construction 
of Streets & Drainage in Subdivisions, execute such releases of this Agreement as are 
necessary and reasonable upon the request of the Subdivider or a purchaser of a 
portion of the Property. 

III. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions. These Covenants, Restrictions, and 
Conditions will operate as covenants running with the land and will be binding upon the 
Subdivider and the Subdivider's legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

B. Measure of Damages. The measure of damages for breach of this Agreement by the 
Subdivider is the actual cost of completing the Improvements in conformance with the 
County's Standards, including without limitation its associated administrative expenses. 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdivider under this 
Agreement and the laws of Texas are cumulative in nature. 

D. Third Party Rights. No non-party shall have any right of action under this Agreement, 
nor shall any such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have 
any interest in or claim to funds drawn on the posted Security and held in escrow by the 
County in accordance with this Agreement. 

E. Indemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnify and hold the County harmless from 
and against all claims, demands, costs, and liability of every kind and nature, including 
reasonable attorney's fees, for the defense of such claims and demands, arising from 
any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement, or from any act 
or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. The Subdivider further agrees to aid 
and defend the County, if the County is named as a defendant in an action arising from 
any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement or from any act 
or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver of any provision of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver 
of any other provision, nor will it constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly 
provided for by a written amendment to this Agreement. The County's failure to enforce 
any provision will not constitute a waiver or estoppel of the right to do so. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



G. Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigation hereunder is entitled to recover 

its costs, including reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, and expert witness fees, 

from the other party. If the court awards relief to both parties, each will bear its own 

costs. 


H. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding on the Subdivider and the heirs, 

successors, and assigns of the Subdivider and on any person acquiring an ownership 

interest in the Property through the Subdivider. The Subdivider's obligations under this 

Agreement may not be assigned without the written approval of the County; provided 

the County's approval shall not be unreasonably withheld if the Subdivider's assignee 

expressly assumes all obligations of the Subdivider under this Agreement. An 

assignment shall not be construed as releasing the Subdivider from Subdivider's 

obligations under this Agreement and Subdivider's obligations hereunder shall continue 

notwithstanding any assignment approved pursuant to this Paragraph unless and until 

the County executes and delivers to the Subdivider a written release. The County 

agrees to release the Subdivider, if the Subdivider's assignee expressly assumes the 

Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement and has posted the Security required by 

this Agreement. The County in its sole discretion may assign some or all of its rights 

under this Agreement and any such assignment shall be effective upon notice to the 

Subdivider. 


I. Expiration. This Agreement will terminate upon the vacation of the Subdivision by the 

Subdivider or the completion of the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement, 

whichever 

occurs first. 


J. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement must be in writing and will be effective when 

personally delivered or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, 

certified with return receipt requested, and addressed as follows: 


Subdivider: Sorento Holdings 2012. LLC 
4910 Campus Drive 
Newport Beach. California 92660 

County: Transportation & Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: County Executive 

Copy to: Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

The parties may change their respective addresses for notice to any other location in 
the United States in accordance with the provisions of this Paragraph. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



K. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, 
or otherwise unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect 
the validity of any other provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if 
such provision was never part of this Agreement. 

l. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis 
County, Texas, and shall be governed and construed under Texas law. Venue for any 
action arising under this Agreement shall be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 

M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs of this Agreement 
are for convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 

N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. Any oral representations or 
modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect, except a 
subsequent written modification executed by both parties. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, 
OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, TO AMEND, MODIFY, OR OTHERWISE CHANGE THIS AGREEMENT, 
EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY 
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

This Agreement is executed as of the dates set forth below and is effective upon 
approval by the County of the final plat for the Subdivision or upon approval of 
Alternative Fiscal in accordance with County regulations. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 	 SUBDIVIDER: 
Sorento Holdings 2012, LLC 

County Judge 

Date: ~-
Name: /11'0.,.,-+/.J If?d'~ 
Title: J?'/Cr?/~ 
Authorized Representative 
Date : /JI./J I /IJ 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged b ore me on the day of ____, by 
---------------7"'--, in the capacity stated herein. 

Signature of Notary 

After Recording Return to: 

County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



CALIFORNIA JURAT WITH AFFIANT STATEMENT 
.~ 

~ee Attached Document (Notary to cross out lines 1-6 below) 
o See Statement Below (Lines 1-5 to be completed only by document signer[s] , not Notary) 

Signature of Document Signer NO.1 

State of California 

County of (!)~NCnJC 

-,
j -Oo!' 

v,.-' . ~ 

C. TWARDOWSKI 

Commission II 1993115 
Notary Public· California z z 

Orange County » 

. My Comm Expires Nov 1, 2016 

Place Notary Seal Above 

Signature of Document Signer No.2 (if any) 

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this 

SF.a I day of ~.cGC!n&GIL-- ,201..3-, by 
~~ Moo~ Year 

(1) rHtJJ1If'Y..s Qj., IR..-I1E.~'f ~ 
Name of Signer 

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence 
to be the person who appeared before me (.) (,) 

(and 

(2)_N--+/~/_4f-,---------:-:-----:--::c---~==~~~_-_-_
Name of Signer 

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence 
to be the person who appeared before me.) 

Signature ..::C-::::::::::::::...:,==:::::::~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Signature of Notary Public 

OPTIONAL------------------------
Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove 
valuable to persons relying on the document and could prevent 

fraudulent removal and reaNachment of this form to another document. 

Further Description of Any Attached Docume9:t \ 
,,&XH I~'T B"Lt.;OICb-.J 

Title or Type of Documents5V8.n 1\I~AJ2 -ne. t/C!J7 QIt) 
A0~~ 

Document Date: ;t.)(JN~ Number of Pages: ---+-7- 
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: -',A/'-'--"O'-'-V~__________ 

RIGHT THUMBPRINT 

OF SIGNER #1 


Top of thumb here 


RIGHTTHUMBPRINT 

OF StGNER #2 


Top 01 thumb here 


©2007 National Notary Association ' 9350 De Soto Ave .. P.O. Box 2402 • Chatsworth . CA 91 313-2402 ' www.NationaINotary.org Item #5910 Reorder: Call Toll-Free 1-800-876-6827 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:www.NationaINotary.org


EXHIBIT A: METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 


Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



-J PAPE-DAWSON 
,.. ENGINEERS 

LAND DEVElOPMENT ENVIRONtHNTAL TRANSPORTATION WATER RESOURCES SURVEYI~G 

FIELD NOTES 

FOR 

A 29.103 acre, or 1,267,705 square feet more or less, tract of land, out of a called 119.023 acre tract 
recorded in Document No. 2012164042, of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, out of 
the John C. Bray, Survey No. 10, Abstract 73. in the City of Pflugerville, Travis, County, Texas. Said 
29.103 acre tract being more fully described as follows, with the bearings based on the North American 
Datum of 1983 (CORS 1996), from the Texas Coordinate System established for the Central Zone: 

BEGINNING: 	 From a found Yl" iron rod with yellow cap marked "Pape-Dawson", a point in the east 
right of way line of said Weiss Lane, a variable width right-of-way, the northwest 
comer of said called 119.023 acre tract and in the south line of a right-of-way 
dedication shown on the Final Plat of Pflugerville Industrial Park recorded in 
Document No. 200800320 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE: 	 S 67°15'22" E, departing the east right of way line of said Weiss Lane, along and 
with the north line of said called 119.023 acre tract and the south line of said right-of
way dedication. at a distance of 530.02 feet passing the intersection of the south line 
of said right-of-way dedication and the south line of Lot 4 of said Final Plat of 
Pflugerville Industrial Park. continuing along and with the north line of said called 
119.023 acre tract and the south line of said Lot 4, at a distance of 1045.43 feet 
passing the southeast comer of said Lot 4 and the southwest comer of a called 158.1 
acre tract recorded in Volume 11080, Page 27 of the Official Public Records of 
Travis County, Texas, continuing along and with the north line of said called 119.023 
acre tract and the south I ine of said called 158.1 acre tract for a total distance of 
1982.83 feet to a set Y2" iron rod with yellow cap marked "Pape-Dawson; 

THENCE: 	 Departing the south line of said called 158.1 acre tract, over and across said called 
119.023 acre tract. the following bearings and distances: 

S 27°25'40" W. a distance of 337.50 feet to a set Yz" iron rod with yellow cap marked 
"Pape-Dawson"; 

S 62°34'20" E, a distance of 25 .88 feet to a set Y2" iron rod with yellow cap marked 
"Pape-Dawson"; 

Southeasterly, along a non-tangent curve to the right. having a radial bearing of 
S 32°24'58" W. a radius of 500.00 feet. a central angle of 04 °59' 18", a chord bearing 
and distance of S 60°04'41" E, 43.52 feet. an arc length of 43.53 feet to a set \12" iron 
rod with yellow cap marked "Pape-Dawson"; 

S 27°25'40" W, a distance of 343.11 feet to a set Y2" iron rod with yellow cap marked 
"Pape-Dawson"; 

7800 Shoal Creek Blvd., Suite 220 West Austin, Texas 78757 
AUSTIN / SAN ANTONIO / HOUSTON p 512.454.8711 F 512.459 . 8867 www . pape-dawson.com 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:www.pape-dawson.com


29.103 Acres 
Job No. 50703-51 
Page 2 of2 

THENCE: 


PREPARED BY: 

DATE: 

REVISED: 

JOB No. : 

DOC.ID.: 


N 62°34'20" W, a distance of 125.00 feet to a set Y2" iron rod with yellow cap marked 
"Pape-Dawson"; 

s 2r25'4O" W, a distance of 80.00 feet to a set Yz" iron rod with yellow cap marked 
"Pape-Dawson"; 

N 62°34'20" W, a distance of 889.35 feet to a set Y2" iron rod with yellow cap marked 
"Pape-Dawson"; 

N 27°25'40" E, a distance of 90.00 feet to a set Y2" iron rod with yellow cap marked 
"Pape-Da wson"; 

N 62°34'20" W, a distance of 250.00 feet to a set Yz" iron rod with yellow cap marked 
"Pape-Dawson"; 

S 2r25'40" W, a distance of 18.51 feet to a set Y2" iron rod with yellow cap marked 
"Pape-Dawson"; 

N 62°34'20" W, a distance of 343.00 feet to a set Y2" iron rod with yellow cap marked 
"Pape-Da wson"; 

N 48°00'33" W, a distance of 246.27 feet to a set Y2" iron rod with yellow cap marked 
"Pape-Dawson"; 

N 62°33 '35" W, a distance of 197.66 feet to a set Y2" iron rod with yellow cap marked 
"Pape-Dawson" in the east right-of-way line of said Weiss Lane; 

N 2r09'33" E, along and with the west line of said called 119.023 acre tract and the 
east right of way line of said Weiss Lane, a distance of 467 .14 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING and containing 29.L03 acres in the City of Pflugerville, Travis County, 
Texas. Said tract being described in accordance with a survey made on the ground 
and a survey description and map prepared under Job No. 50703-51 by Pape Dawson 
Engineers, loc . 

TBPE Firm Registration #470 
TBPLS Firm Registration #100288-00 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Division Director/Manager: lin, Division Director, Development Services 
and Long Range PI~~ ( 

Department Head:&ev~"Ml anilla, .E., County Executive-TNR 

Anna Bo 
r 

Meeting Date: January 14, 2014 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen, P anner Phone #: (512) 854-7563 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on Shadowglen 

Phase 2 Sections 19A, 19B, and 20 Preliminary Plan (199 total lots, 196 single

family lots and 3 open-space and drainage lots) - 34.779 acres - City of Manor ET J. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The Shadowglen Phase 2 Sections 19A, 19B, and 20 Preliminary Plan consists of 

199 total lots (196 single-family lots and 3 open-space and drainage lots) on 34.779 

acres. The property fronts on Fallsprings Way, north of Shadowglen Trace. The 

application includes 5,958 linear feet of proposed public streets. Water and 

wastewater service will be provided by the Wilbarger Creek MUD No.1. Parkland 

fees in lieu of parkland dedication will be satisfied with each final plat out of the 

Preliminary Plan. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this Preliminary Plan application meets all Travis County requirements and has 

been approved by the City of Manor, TNR recommends approval of the Preliminary 

Plan. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

TNR has not received any inquiries or registered any interested parties for this 

application. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Proposed Revised Preliminary Plan 

Item 21Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Voel1(~r welCkng • 
nd COlUINCtionPrecinct Map 

C4(l, 
~ 

!illl 
Shadowglen Phase 2 ;

t 
l;Sections 19A, 19B, and 20 j 

Preliminary Plan, '" 
Precinct One 

KSf t!r<;\rIC: • 

~ 
'II ("ill] i 

~~1. 
01• 

.1/(" 
l 

C'hadow<;Ifm I • 

... ~ 

j " 
l;, .. 

~ ~.. ,.
("ill]..I: 'cis I.. ~~. Ire'''''ln 

,>!:!~ ~..-\ ~~ 

C .. 

, I~ ~ 
I ~ 

Co 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



: / 
I 

'-/ L 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I, ,,,, 

•\,,,,,,, 
• ~ ~ 

l!I 
:;; ! 

, 

, 

I 

:r....1")Q,j _I .... 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



i 
q 

; iii~ii~j~~r~~~1w~l i~iji;i;tri ii~~ ili~ ~~1~;~;;~i 
~ i~!mmi!!j!mm!Smm5m~~m~m~!!!!!! 

... '1; ::71 :l f~ 1U -';" ~ ;:I,:;: ~:;; :rSl.nnn-lU:: :: :-.t C't ~ r~h 11' • .1 .. 

' , ---

4~:~:l~~:~", 
l'\~! I I I)W',. . ...-" ,

';:;i\- !,',..;/
,\ .~"~, ..; ..",, 

I 
I 
1 

-- -J 

<

i 
I, 
I 
I 
I, 
I 

I 

) 

,, 

0 
NN 

~~! 
~a. m 

I !~~ 
~VI 

~~ 
VI§VI 

~N 
~~ 

~N 
:i8 
~~ 

¥~ 

~:da , 

I~;i~ 
MI5 

~ 

;; 
d 

i .r~ 

1 : J 

~ 

~ 

I I 

lJ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(--- -- -1 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: January 14, 2014 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen, Planner Phone #: (512) 854-7563 
Division Director/Manager: ivision Director, Development Services 
and Long Range Planning 

Anna Bowlin, 
r 

Department HeadlTitle: Steven M. nilla, .., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct Three: 

A) A variance to section 82.214 of the Travis County Subdivision Regulations; and 

B) A plat for recording: Agroland Subdivision Final Plat (Short Form Final Plat - 1 lot 

- SH 71 - no ET J) . 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

A) Section 82.214 Water Availability Special Requirements for Groundwater states 

water service to a subdivision may not be supplied by groundwater from an aquifer 

underlying Travis County, except the Trinity or Edwards aquifers. Subdivisions using 

groundwater from the Trinity or Edwards aquifers shall comply with this section. The 

applicant proposes to use an existing well, and has requested a variance to this 

section. 


B) This final plat consists of 1 non-residential lot on 4.8 acres, with frontage on State 

Highway 71 and Crawford Road. There are no public or private streets proposed 

with this plat. Water services will be provided by an existing individual water well, 

and wastewater will be provided by an on-site wastewater system. Parkland 

dedication or fees in lieu of dedication are not required for this plat as the land use is 

proposed as non-residential. Fiscal surety is not required for this short form plat as 

no subdivision improvements are proposed. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As the applicant has met all the requirements to approve the variance and cleared all 

plat comments, TNR recommends approval of the variance and the final plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

TNR has not been contacted by any interested parties via email, phone, or in person 

regarding this plat application. 


Item 22Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ill 
.:: 

~i ~~' 
,";'.'77 
~/':; 

" 

0.5 lmi a: 

"" CD' Cllb 

~ 
·~/, 

r, " "0.., 

Bri.vditl 
~I'H 

Agroland Subdivsion 
Final Plat, 

~ Select Basemap 

L.Jkl'w.w 

~ :,: 

~, 

l 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



VICIIlITH Rlf\P 

~~ 
G>~ 

•'. -' 
'.•"'. ' 

i
' 

N 
I 

~~ 
~~ 
~ 

? 

~ 

FM HWY 2322 

_Tabletop 
- Mountain 

Drive 

Drive 

()~ 
<.' ~ 
~. ~ .. 

Crawford Road 
~1 , . 

~"" ~ .. , ' : . 

~\ 

? 
SUBJECT 
. TRACT 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Prossner and Associates, Inc. 
Consulting Engineers 2601 Chitina Court 

Cedar Park, Texas 78613 
(512) 918-3343 

November 20, 2013 

Ms. Anna Bowlin 

Travis County TNR 

700 Lavaca Street 

Austin, Texas 7870 I 


Project: 21732 Hwy. 71 West - Agroland Plat well exemption 

Ms. Bowlin, 

Please accept this correspondence as a request for a variance to Section 82.214 of the 
Travis County Code for the above referenced tTact of land. The tract has an existing well that has 
been servicing a single family dwelling for approximately 14 years which is going to be removed. 
The new Owner has plans under review for a proposed 8,800 s.f. retail sales building with 
parking and drives. The Owner is anticipating five (5) total employees for sales and maintenance 
of ATV's. 

Because this tract will be a single use and has an existing well we do not feel the Owner 
should be burdened with having to justify the existing well for capacity as the previous land use 
was more demanding on the well than the proposed use. Under current design criteria the septic 
system design is typically based on IS gallons per person per day for a retail sales use which 
would result in a total daily demand of approximately 75 gallons. Typical daily demand for a 
standard single family home would be approximately 350 gallons per day so there will a 
significant reduction in the proposed demand on the well. 

The only way this Owner would be able to meet the requirements for well testing under 
the Code would be to drill another well on site strictly (at a cost of approximately $ 15,000.00) 
for the purpose of being able to flow the existing well to show what effect the use would have on 
another well on the tract. We feel this is not only a waste of money for the Owner but a waste of 
water resources for the testing. 

Should you have any questions on the request please contact our office. 

Cc: Mr. Eric Cromwell 

fi le:21732 hwy 711well variance letter.doc 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:15,000.00


AGROLAND SUBDIVISION 
o 

ICALE: 1· • 110' 

so 
"e,"'e.eet. 

100 I~O 

J( 

w ·_!!11....-'E 

r. RJs-_d ~ Ul m m.d / 1.04.,. LlI~ tcaru~ 
Cb..."Unl.etlINo.~ 

LAllI) UK TAkE 
LOT, 4 ,1" Acre, Comne fcj o l 

Tol al numb., 01 Lo r I 1 
R , O ,W. ,adlcol i on • 0 .1 04 AC r e 

ToI OI Au.o, . .. 4 . 922 Ac:r • • 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Vlrolnl. 22032 

AGROLAND SUBDIVISION 
TIl[ STATE OF TEXAS 
Ttl[ CO~TY OF TIIAY1S KNOW ALL MEN BY TICSE PRESENTS, 

THAT, At' . ' Holdinta. LLC. OWMI of 14.83 ocr ••) of 6and out .f 1M GoW. Scolt SUI"', No. eo 
Ab,'rocl No.206't ",411 1M leo', _411 Moulton Adam, Surv • ., No. 37 _.ttoct No. 43 1ft Trovta 
CO""", Tun, 01 cORvo.,e" 10 II by W.ronl, DrIed recordod In Document No. 20l3Il3198 of tho 
Offtclat ~ Aecorn .f Trov. Coun'y. T.XCl., do her.by .ub....aIeI "CIe' of lOnd 
In occordOnco wtth Cbap'er 232 0' .... LOCCII Gover,.."...t Codo, and In occorClQnco wi"' 
Ih. ottocMd map or ,... •• bo known .. 

AGBOLAND SUBDIVISION 
'ubJoc' 10 ony ....,......•• and'or re",Ie'ktn. hor,'o'aro ,rontod end not roleo.od. and do h.r.b, 
dMleot. 10 tho '.Ie uti of tho ••r.." and .aaomon" .hown h.,oon. 

WITNESS MY HAND.lhl. Iho ~d.y a. _->O...!!C....."'.____ 2013. A.D. 

GENERAL NOTES, 

I. Trav.. County dtvelopment .er""t ' ..... cI Pttol ta ony .... dtvttopment. 
2. Occ~c., 0' ony 101 .. prohlbn'd untl cOftntctlon " mode to an approved IIWIf "Item or 
approved IN'lvott lndlvlclual Ie.ott eIIlPO'" .,.tem. 
3. OccUPOftcy at tn, tot II prohlblttd un•• wot" ""'foctory for hurnGn conlumctllon II ovoM." from 
o ••urel In odoQUott ond IUffk:ltn. Iupttly ' 01 11'10 pup...d d.vtlopment. 

4. Wot" '''HIy .. It, ptovlde. by ....vklual ••t••,111. 
5. Wo.".o'" Mlm, ..bt 01'0"''''' by lftdIi'lhluai on-lit, .tp.le .pt..L 
6 . AI prop.,t, ",r. II subJtef to tho L..... ColoradO Rive' Authority'. Hlthlond Lakl' Wot,'ah,d 
Ordlftonc • • Wrltt ... notlfieolton onU., ,.,mlt, or. rtqulred prior to carmnenclnt an, d,velopm,n' 
octlyitll" Con'oct LCRA Wot,r,htd MonOQem.... of l-eoO- 778 -~72•••••nllon 2324 'or mort 

F.lrloll , 

TIC STATE OF "1Uas 

THE COUNTY OF "'{('iavi'S. ", _~ 


B.for....... , tl'l. undersion.d outhorlt,. on thll Ih. do, of =',.......
~ '=~._____, 
A.D., 2OIl, did ",Ional, app.ar C.lor Moron. known to m. to be the p.rson who•• 

nom. il IUblCrlb.d to the foreoo~ "'Ifrum.nt of wrlttno ond he ocknowledO.d 

b.tor. m. thot h.. ut.d the I Ih. put . o .. and conlhS-rotlon' th.rein upr....d. 


Pr"'td Nom. 
Comml.."on EliP"" 
NOTARY PUBLIC:~~~i~~~~~~~~~ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

THE COUNTY OF TRAY1S 


I,Dana DoB,ouvoi'.Cferk at Jrovta County. T ••ot. do horeb, CM'U', thot tho for.,aln, 
In.tru.....t 0' Wrilln, _41 ttl C.tHlea', of Auth.nHco.ion ••1 "0411 for rocor. In m, offlc. on 
.... __ dey 01 2013. A.D.,.' .~·.'ocll ~. ond dulr 
rocorelt. on IhII __ cloy of A.D.••t ---P"Clock--JA. 
• 1 solei County ..d SI.,... Doc_I __________ 

Official P«aIc Reeardt a. TrOY. COUIIt,. 
WITNESS MY HAICI ANO SEAl. OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF SAC) 

COUNTY tills Il1O __d., ., 2013. A.D. 


DANA DEIlEAUVOIIt, COUNTY CLERK TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

Deputy 

THIS S\JllDlY1!11ON 15 LOCATED OOTSIDE OF TIC CITY OF AUSTIN'S EXTRA. TERRITORIAL 
.AlR1SOICTIOII. 

L a'itLah 1.)- I 3,-NC I 3£at 
Oal. 

II APPROVING THS PLAT. TIl[ CO_ _ RS' COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

TEXAS. A_S NO 0IIl1GA~ TO --'0 TIC STREUS, ROADS. AND 

ono I'\aJC llIOII_AIIU SHOWN OM THIS PLAT OR ANY _ S OR 

CIA. VERTS It CQIIIECTlON TJIElItWITH. TIl[ IIUIUJIN6 OF ALL STREETS. ROADS. 

ANO OTICR I'UIU(; THORO\DFAIIES SHOW OM THIS PLAT. AND ALL BRIIJO[S 

AND CUt..VEIITS /lECESSAIIY TO II! CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IN $UCH STllEETS. 

ROADS. OR OlleR PUIUC llIOIIOUGHFAIIES OR IN COIIIIECTIOII THEREWITH. IS TIC 
MSI'ONSllllUTY OF THE Owt«JI AND'oR DEVEl.OPER OF TIC TRACT OF LAND 
COVEMD BY THIS PLAT IN ACCOROAHCE WIlli PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED 
BY TIC C~5S1ONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 

TIC OWNERfS! OF TIC S\JIIOIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDIVISION'S STREU 

AND ORAINAO( _O_NTS fTHE _ROVEMENTSJ TO COUNTY STANDAIIDS IN 

ORDER FOR Tllf COUNTY TO ACCEPT TIC PUBL IC IMPROVEMENT, FOR 

MAINTENAHC( OR TO R[LEASE FISCAL SECIII!TY POSTm TO SECURE PRIVATE 

"""ROV£MDITS. TO SE~[ THS OILIGATION, THE OWNER fSJ /OUST pon FISCAL 

SE ClIIITY WITH TIC COUNTY It TIl[ AIIOWIT OF THE ESTWATEb COST OF 

_ROVEMOTS. THE OWNERfSl' OIIlIOATlOII TO CONSTII\JcT TIC _OVEIOVfTS 

TO COUNTY ST_RDS AND TO POST THE FISCAL SECURIT Y TO SE()URE SUClH 

CONSTRUCTION IS A COII'fNMO OBLIGATION _ ON TIl[ OWNEIIS ANO _ 

SUCCESSORS AND A$_ ~n. THE I'IIfIUC _OVEIoIENTS HAVE KEN 

ACCUTED r OIl WAlNTtHAIIC( BY TIl[ COUNTY. OR THE PRIVA TE !IIPIIOVEMENTS 

HAVE BUN CONSTIIUCTED AND ARE PfRl'OIIYNO TO COUN TY STANDAIIO$. 


THE AUTI1OIIIZA~ OF THS PLAT BY TIC COfMSSION[RS COUR T ~oR ".,ING 

OR TIC S\.8SEOUOrT ACCEPTAHCE fOR WAIN'Tt:NAHCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 

OF ROAOS _ STRaTS IN TIC 5 __ DOES NOT OBLJOATE THE cooNTY 


TO ItSTALL STlIEET NAME SIGNS OR ERECT TIIA1'P1C CONTROL -. SUCH 
AS SPEm LMT. ITOI' SICIIIS AND YELD SIGNS. WHCH IS CONSlDERm TO lIE A 
PAR T OF TIC OEVnOPER'S CONSTRUCTION. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 


THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS. I. 0..0 OoMouvolt. a.rh of the COUII'y Court. a. Trovl. 

Count,. TOIIOI,do horob, cortlfy lho' an Iho~, of A.D •• 

2013. the COINnIHIonorl' Court o' Travll Coun',. To.os. POOled on order outharilln, tho '1In, 

for r.cord 01 .... plot and that 101411 ordor w.. duI, oAt.r.d In tb. _u...., HId C ..... 


WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE: of the County Court of ,Old Count" .hlt tho 

~'" 01 A.D •• 2OB. 

DANA DEIlEAUVOIR. CLERK. COUNTY COl.'OT TRAVIS COUNTY 

In'ormatlon. 

Trovl. County On·$n. Wo,t'wot.r Pro,rom Not.. 

1. No .tructur. '" th~ lubcNv&tkMI ,hall b. o«_.d unlR connect.d to 0 pubMc 
..wor Iy.t.", or a prlvat. on · ln. WOlt.WOt., ',.pticl I,Itom Ihot hOi been 
opprov.d ond Ie.nlld for operation by I .... Trovl. Count, Oft-Sne 
Wostewo'er Protrorn, 

2. No conltructlon may b'oln on .., lot In thl••ubdlvlslon untl plonl (or the 
prlvo'e on~Ilte IIWO,. dllpolo! s,st.m or. approved by 'he Trovl. County 
On-Sit. Walt.wat., Pro,ram.. 

3. Devolopment on .och lot 6n Ihts IUbdtvtalon Ihol be In compllonce with Ih. 
minimum requltellllnt. of the Tltl. 30 of the Tuo. Admklll'rotlv. Code 
Chaptor 286 ond Travis County CoclO Cl'lpo'" 48 l!'Iot ore 1ft e".ct 01 Il'Ie 
tim. of conltructton. 

4 . n"e r ..trlctlonl ore InforceOble b, Ihe Travll Count, On-Slle 
Wos"wot., Pro,ro",. 

!J. No elructur. In Ihle .ubdlvlslon shah bo occuplod un.1I connect.. fa a 
po'obl. w.t., .upply from on approv•• wo1. I,.IUI ar. prlvot...L 

6. No .,t., w" In thI, ,ubdlvilion ma, bo loco'od wI'hlll t&O foot of Ih• 
.ubclvlllan boundor, without Ih. con.onl 0' II" OCIJaMIn, kind own.,'.L 

SURVEYOR CERTlFICA TION. 

~ Holt Cor IOfll, earn outtlorilld undof Ih, low. of 1M St.,. of ToxDl '0 proctk:. I~ profo..lon 
of Iyrv, ,.e and hereby c.-nfy IMI I,," pIO' _ d ....wt....... N'Hd ",OIl on actual surv., 
modo " "'" ,round. ond II tNO ond cOttect to the bll' at my II noWl.d,o. 

R'~lt.,od Pro,•••tonal LCIftd Swve.,or No. ~66 

HOLT CARSON , Inc . 
1904 Forty". Rood 
AUllfn, T.xOl 78704 
fI!l21·-4-42·0990 

FLOOOPLAIN NOTE, 

Na DOrtlon of ,.... troct II with'" thl boundarlel of Iho 100 Yoar Flood Plain occorelnt 

to tho FocI.ral Flood lnaurOftc. Admlnl.trotlon FlAM Pan.1 No. 4&403C0380H. do'" S",,""1t 26. 2008. 


AI chock.d by: 

HOL~ 
R....I.r• ., Profes.lh otland Surv.yor No. .5I6. 

HOI. T CARSON . Inc . 
 r-":~,.s,:::::;;:'1 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

http:Profes.lh
http:Ifrum.nt


Jo W~it 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: January 7, 2014 
Prepared By: Adele Noel, Enviromental roject Manager Phone #: (512) 854 7211 
Division Director/Manager: om Weber - NREQ 

Department HeadlTitle: Ste en M. Ma i la, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests: 
A) On the proposed Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with the Texas Commission 
on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) for local enforcement of heavy-duty vehicle idling 
limitations; 
B) Resolution in support of the MOA; and 
C) Implementation Plan for the local enforcement of heavy-duty vehicle idling 
limitations. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The purpose of this MOA is to renew the agreement between Travis County and 
TCEQ for implementing the locally enforced motor vehicle idling limitation. The state 
rules limit heavy-duty vehicles weighing more than 14,000 pounds from idling more 
then five minutes to reduce harmful air emissions. There are exceptions to these 
idling rules. The state rule, which provides local enforcement, is applicable only in 
areas where local governments have entered into an MOA with TCEQ, to assist in 
delegating the enforcement of the rule to the local government. 

The initial MOA for implementing the state rule for locally enforced motor vehicle 
idling limitation was signed by Travis County on August 1, 2005 as part of the Early 
Action Compact Agreement. That MOA expired on December 31 , 2007. A new MOA 
was signed on March 25, 2008 and expired on December 31, 2013. Continued 
enforcement of the heavy-duty idling rule is one air quality strategy that Travis 
County committed to as part of the Ozone Advance Plan. This proposed MOA 
expires on December 31, 2018. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR recommends approval of the MOA. 

Item 23Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
On October 22, 2013, Travis County Commissioners Court approved to participate in 
the Ozone Advance Plan which included a measure to limit idling from heavy-duty 
vehicles in order to improve air quality in Central Texas. By renewing this agreement 
between Travis County and TCEQ for implementing the locally enforced motor 
vehicle idling limitation, Travis County will be fulfilling its obligation. 

Unnecessary idling wastes fuel, costs money, and increases air pollution. The 
TCEQ, and other states, have passed rules to limit unnecessary idling in an effort to 
improve air quality, protect public health, and meet federal air quality standards. 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency estimates that excess idling is 
responsible for 11 million tons of carbon dioxide, 200,000 tons of oxides of nitrogen, 
and 5,000 tons of particulate matter emitted annually. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
MOA 
Resolution 
Implementation Plan 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (5121854-9429 
Christopher Gilmore County Attorney VII County Attorney's (512) 854-9455 

Office 

cc: 

Jon White Natural Resource 

Enviromental Quality 
Division Director 

TNR (512) 854-7212 

Thomas Weber Enviromental. Program 
Manager 

TNR (512) 854-4629 

Adele Noel Enviromental Project 
Manager 

TNR (512) 854-7211 

0801 - NREQ- Air Quality 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TravisCounty 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

FOR 


VEHICLE IDLING LIMITATIONS 


I. 	PARTIES 

This Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) is entered into between the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and the local government signing this 
agreement (Local Government), collectively the "Parties." 

1. 	 The Parties represent that they have the authority to enter into this MOA, 
including the authority granted in the Texas Government Code Chapter 791 
Interlocal Cooperation Contracts. 

2. 	 The TCEQ has authority under Section 5.229 of the Texas Water Code and 
Section 382.033 of the Texas Health and Safety Code to enter into this MOA. 

3. 	 The Local Government has authority under Section 382.115 of the Texas Health 
and Safety Code to enter into this MOA. 

II. INTENT AND PURPOSE 

The intent of this MOA is to memorialize the agreement between the Parties to 
implement the following rules aimed at the control of air pollution from motor vehicles: 
30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 114, Control of Air Pollution from Motor 
Vehicles, SUbchapter J, Operation Controls for Motor Vehicles, Division 2, Locally 
Enforced Motor Vehicle Idling Limitations, Sections 114.510 - 114.512 and 114.517. 

The parties enter into this MOA for the purpose of delegating rule enforcement 
from the TCEQ to the Local Government and potentially incorporating the emission 
reductions resulting from the implementation and enforcement of the above-referenced 
rules into the State Implementation Plan (SIP). 

III. 	 DEFINITIONS 

As used in this MOA the following terms have the meanings given below: 

1. 	 EPA shall mean the United States Environmental Protection Agency. 

2. 	 TCEQ shall mean the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 

3. 	 Local Government has the meaning assigned by 30 TAC Section 114.510. 

4. 	 SIP shall refer to the Texas State Implementation Plan. 

IV. 	 BACKGROUND 

On November 17,2004, the TCEQ adopted rules concerning locally enforced 
motor vehicle idling limitations, which are applicable only within the jurisdiction of a 
Local Government that has signed an MOA with the TCEQ delegating enforcement of 
the rules. The EPA approved the rules in the April 11, 2005, Federal Register (70 FR 
18308). The rules became effective December 9,2004. 

V. 	OBLIGATIONS OF PARTIES 

(A) 	 The Local Government agrees as follows: 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TravisCounty 

582-14-41350 

1. 	 In accordance with the terms of this MOA the Local Government agrees to 
implement the following TCEQ Rule: 

a. 	 30 TAC Chapter 114, Control of Air Pollution from Motor Vehicles, 
Subchapter J, Operation Controls for Motor Vehicles, Division 2, Locally 
Enforced Motor Vehicle Idling Limitations, Sections 114.510 - 114.512 and 
114.517. Changes to these TCEQ Rules shall be incorporated into this 
Agreement without requiring amendment of this Agreement. 

2. 	 The Local Government agrees to submit the following information to the 
TCEQ for the rules listed above not later than forty-five (45) calendar days 
after the effective date of this MOA: 

a. 	 detailed description of the plan for implementation of these rules; 

b. 	 copies of local ordinances or resolutions adopted by each Local 
Government to implement these rules; and 

c. 	 copies of agreements entered between any Local Government and other 
units of Local Government for the purpose of the implementation of these 
rules. 

3. 	 The Local Government agrees to submit copies of any requisite resolutions 
under Section 7.352 ofthe Texas Water Code to the TCEQ forty-five (45) 
calendar days after the effective date ofthis MOA or within fourteen (14) 
calendar days after passage by the local governing body, whichever is later. 

(B) 	 The TCEQ agrees to consider this MOA for submission to the EPA for inclusion in 
the Texas SIP. 

VI. 	 TERM AND TERMINATION 

This MOA will become effective upon signature by both Parties and shall expire 
on December 31, 2018 unless renewed in writing by mutual agreement of the Parties. A 
Party may withdraw from this MOA at any time upon thirty (30) calendar days written 
notice to the other Party. This MOA may be terminated at any time by mutual written 
consent of the Parties. 

VII. 	 MISCELLANEOUS 

This MOA represents the entire agreement between the TCEQ and the Local 
Government and supersedes all other agreements, understandings or commitments, 
written or oral, relative to the intent ofthis MOA. This MOA may not be amended or 
modified except pursuant to a mutual written agreement executed by each of the Parties. 

This MOA shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



TravisCounty 

582-14 -41350 

In Witness Thereof, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and the Local 

Government, by their authorized officers, have made and executed this MOA in multiple 

copies, each of which is deemed an original. 


TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 


By:__________ 

Name: David Brymer Date 

Title: Director, Air Quality Division 


LOCAL AREA 


By:_ _________ 

Name: Date 

Title: 


Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR THE TEXAS HEAVY-DUTY 

VEHICLE IDLING RULE 


BACKGROUND: 

Limiting heavy-duty vehicle idling is one component of the region's Ozone Advance Plan and 

continues commitments from previous air quality action plans. It offers emission reductions, 

reduces harmful emissions, and saves fuel costs. There appears to be stakeholder support for 

implementation of the state rule, as the results of the Ozone Advance Plan Survey, conducted 

during 2013, showed. 

The locally enforced motor vehicle idling limitation rules (30 T AC Chapter 114, Sections 

114.510-114.512 and 114.517) prohibit vehicles with a gross vehicle weight rating (GVWR) of 

over 14,000 pounds from idling for more than five consecutive minutes when the vehicle is not 

in motion. Exceptions are provided in Section 114.517. The rule is applicable only within the 

jurisdiction of a local government that has signed a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with the 

Texas Commission on Envirorunental Quality to delegate enforcement of the rules to that local 

government. 

EDUCATION AND INFORMATION: 

The Travis County Air Quality Project Manager will publish and distribute fact sheets and 

educational brochures to locations and organizations frequented by heavy duty vehicle drivers 

truck owners, and businesses. Information will include reasons for the idling limitation, the 

specifics of the limitations, and information on available anti-idling technologies. 

Travis County will continue with the informational hotline for reporting violation of idling and 

will include a fact sheet, educational brochure, and other anti-idling information on the County's 

website. 

ENFORCEMENT: 

Travis County will use enforcement procedures that are consistent with Section 7.251 of the 

Texas Water Code (Attached) or any applicable local government ordinances. 

Travis County peace officer enforcement training programs will be updated with information on 

regulatory requirements and compliance determination procedures. 

Officers investigate idling violations based upon complaints received and issue citations as 

necessary. Complaints may be submitted by calling an envirorunental hotline 512 854-4400 or by 

calling the Travis County Sheriffs Office or a Travis County Constable. Enforcement may also 

be initiated based upon an observation of a County law enforcement officer. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



IDLING ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURE: 


• 	 Upon identifying a parked vehicle with a GVWR of 14,000 pounds or greater, the officer 
shall drive by or stop to listen to verify that the main engine of the vehicle is operating 
while the vehicle is parked. 

• 	 The officer shall use a stop watch to time five minutes of continuous idling. 
• 	 After five minutes, the officer may approach the vehicle and ask to see appropriate 

identification and vehicle documentation. 
• 	 If the vehicle has a sleeper berth, the officer shall ask to see the driver's log book to 

determine whether the driver was idling during a government-mandated rest period. 
Idling during this time is permitted under certain circumstances (See attached State rule) . 

• 	 If the driver is not on a required rest period, determine whether any of the exemptions 
listed in the rule are applicable. 

• 	 If not, the officer has the option to issue a warning or to issue a citation, in an amount that 
may not to exceed $500. (Each violation is considered a separate offense) . 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



ATTACHMENT 

Texas Commission on Envirorunental Quality 
Control of Air Pollution from Motor Vehicles 

SUBCHAPTER J: OPERATIONAL CONTROLS FOR MOTOR VEHICLES 

DIVISION 2: LOCALLY ENFORCED MOTOR VEHICLE IDLING 


LIMITATIONS§§114.510 -114.512,114.517 

Effective August 30, 2012 


§114.510. Definitions. 

Unless specifically defined in the Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 382 (also known as the 
Texas Clean Air Act) or in the rules of the commission, the terms used in this subchapter have 
the meanings commonly ascribed to them in the field of air pollution control. In addition to the 
terms which are defined by Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 382; §3.2 of this title relating 
to Definitions); § 101.1 of this title (relating to Definitions); and 114.1 of this title (relating to 
Defmitions), the following words and terms, when used in this subchapter, have the following 
meanings, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise. 

(1) 	Idle-The operation of an engine in the operating mode where the engine is not engaged 
in gear, where the engine operate s at a speed at the revolutions per minute specified by 
the engine or vehicle manufacturer for when the accelerator is fully released, and there is 
no load on the engine. 

(2) Local goverrunent -- A city, county, municipality, or political subdivision of the state. 

(3) Motor vehicle--Any self -propelled device powered by an internal combustion engine and 
designed to operate with four or more wheels in contact with the ground, in or by which a 
person or property is or may be transported, and is required to be registered under Texas 
Transportation Code, §502.002, excluding vehicles registered under §502.006(c). 

(4) Primary propulsion engine--A gasoline or diesel-fueled internal combustion engine 
attached to a motor vehicle that provides the power to propel the motor vehicle into 
motion and maintain motion. 

§114.511. Applicability. 

The provisions of § 114.512 and § 114.517 of this title (relating to Control 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Requirements for Motor Vehicle Idling; and Exemptions) are applicable only within the 

jurisdiction of a local government that has signed a Memorandum of Agreement with the 

commission to delegate enforcement of the provisions of this division to that local government. 

Adopted November 17,2004 Effective December 9,2004 

§114.512. Control Requirements for Motor Vebicle Idling. 

No person shall cause, suffer, allow, or permit the primary propulsion engine of a motor vehicle 
to idle for more than five consecutive minutes when the motor vehicle, as defined in § 114.510 of 
this title (relating to Definitions), is not in motion. 

Adopted July 20, 20 II Effective August 11, 20 II 

§114.517. Exemptions. 

The provisions of § 114.512 of this title (relating to Control Requirements for 
Motor Vehicle Idling) do not apply to: 

(l) a motor vehicle that has a gross vehicle weight rating of 14,000 pounds or less; 

(2) a motor vehicle that has a gross vehicle weight rating greater than 14,000 pounds and 
that is equipped with a 2008 or subsequent model year heavy-duty diesel engine or 
liquefied or compressed natural gas engine that has been certified by the United States 
Envirorunental Protection Agency or another state envirorunental agency to emit no more 
than 30 grams of nitrogen oxides emissions per hour when idling; 

(3) the primary propulsion engine of a motor vehicle being used to provide air 
conditioning or heating necessary for employee health or safety in an armored vehicle 
while the employee remains inside the vehicle to guard the contents or while the vehicle 
is being loaded or unloaded; 

(4) a motor vehicle forced to remain motionless because of traffic conditions over which 
the operator has no control; 

(5) a motor vehicle being used by the United States military, national guard, or reserve 

forces, or as an emergency or law enforcement motor vehicle; 

(6) the primary propulsion engine of a motor vehicle providing a power 
source necessary for mechanical operation, other than propulsion, and/or passenger 
compartment heating, or air conditioning; 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



(7) the primary propulsion engine of a motor vehicle being operated for maintenance or 
diagnostic purposes; 

(8) the primary propulsion engine of a motor vehicle being operated solely 
to defrost a windshield; 

(9) the primary propulsion engine of a motor vehicle that is being used to supply heat or 
air conditioning necessary for passenger comfort and safety in vehicles intended for 
commercial or public passenger transportation, or passenger transit operations, in which 
case idling up to a maximum of 30 minutes is allowed; 

(10) the primary propulsion engine of a motor vehicle being used to provide air 
conditioning or heating necessary for employee health or safety while the employee is 
using the vehicle to perform an essential job function related to roadway construction or 
maintenance; 

(11) the primary propulsion engine of a motor vehicle being used as airport ground 
support equipment; 

(12) the owner of a motor vehicle rented or leased to a person that operates the vehicle 
and is not employed by the owner; or 

(13) a motor vehicle when idling is necessary to power a heater or air conditioner while a 
driver is using the vehicle's sleeper berth for a government-mandated rest period and is 
not within two miles of a facility offering external heating and air conditioning 
connections at a time when those connections are available. 

Adopted August 8, 2012 Effective August 30, 2012 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



RESOLUTION 


A RESOLUTION OF TRAVIS COUNTY TO IMPLEMENT AND ENFORCE THE 

ST ATE RULES AIMED AT THE CONTROL OF AIR POLLUTION FROM HEAVY 


DUTY MOTOR VEHICLE IDLING. 


Whereas: Travis County has approved entering into an Ozone Advance Plan agreement with 

the u.s. Environmental Protection Agency and the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

(TCEQ) and other local government in order to proactively and effectively address the region's 

attainment of the federal ground-level ozone air quality standard; 

Whereas, Travis County is designated as near nonattainment for the pollutant ozone and 

unsatisfactory air quality may adversely affect the public and economic health of the entire 

region; 

Whereas, the u.s. Environmental Protection Agency and the TCEQ agree that it is a primary 

objective to reduce emission reductions from motor vehicles, and the Texas Legislature has 

created the Texas Clean Air Act to address that purpose; 

Whereas: Section 382 .113 of the Texas Clean Air Act provides authority for municipalities to 

enact and enforce local laws and ordinances for the control and abatement of air pollution; 

Whereas, Travis County finds that the TCEQ idling rules serve a public purpose, and protects 

the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Central Texas, by limiting the pollution created 

by heavy duty vehicles unnecessarily idling within the County's jurisdiction; and 

Whereas, Travis County has entered into a Memorandum of Agreement with the TCEQ to 

implement the rules aimed at the control of air pollution from heavy duty motor vehicles 

unnecessarily idling within the jurisdiction of Travis County; 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Travis County Commissioners Court, that Travis County 

agrees to implement the following TCEQ rule : 

Texas Administrative Code, Title 3D, Part I, Chapter 114, Subchapter J, Operational Controls for 

Motor Vehicles, Division 2, Locally Enforced Motor Vehicle Idling Limitation. 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Resolved, this i h day of January, 2014. 

SAMUELT. BISCOE 

County Judge 

RON DAVIS 
Commissioner, Precinct One 

BRUCE TODD 
Commissioner, Precinct Two 

GERALD DAUGHERTY 
Commissioner, Precinct Three 

MARGARET J. GOMEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct Four 

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Item 24Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



 
 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date:  January 14, 2014 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson/854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action On An Agreement with Austin Energy to Provide 
Utility Assistance to Austin Energy Customers Through the Plus 1 Program  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached memo. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
See attached memo. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See attached memo 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
See attached memo 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney’ 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, CAP, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Cynthia Sayles, Auditor Analyst III 
Kapp Schwebke, Auditors Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHSVS 

Item 25Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    January 14, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar, Executive Assistant 
      512-854-9558 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Judge Biscoe 

County Judge’s Office 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING BOARD AND COMMITTEE 
ASSIGNMENTS AND APPOINTMENTS FOR COMMISSIONERS COURT MEMBERS. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 26Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Item 27Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Item 28 A-B-C-DCreated on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



WS# _____
VS#  _____

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER COURT
AGENDA REQUEST

Please consider the following item for: Voting Session ______________________________.

I. A. Request made by County Auditor's Office, telephone number 854-9125.

B. Requested text: Receive revenue and expenditure reports, and other statutorily required reports, for the month of 
November, 2013 from the County Auditor’s Office.  The reports are submitted electronically as allowed by local 
government code § 114.023 (a) and prescribed by the County Auditor.

C. Approved by: _____________________________________________________.
Signature of Commissioner or Judge.

II. A. Copies of reports emailed to Commissioners on Tuesday, January 07, 2014 .

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the work session?
Yes _____ No__ X__  Please list those contacted and their phone numbers :

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

III. PERSONNEL:

_____ A change in your department personnel. (Reclassifications, etc.)

IV. BUDGET REQUESTS:

If your request involves any of the following, please check appropriately:

_____ Additional funding for your department.
_____ Transfer of funds within your department budget.
_____ A change in your department's personnel.

The County Human Resource Management Department, and / or the Planning and Budget
Office mist be notified prior to the submission of this agenda request.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINES
All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's Office
in writing by 5 p.m. on Tuesdays for the following week's meeting.

N:\AP\Procedures\SAP\Gen Ledger\Close\Comm Court Monthly Reports\Monthly Financial Reports Agenda Request.xlsx

Item C3Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Combined Balance Sheet
Governmental Fund Types

November 30, 2013
(Unaudited)

Proprietary
        Governmental Fund Types Fund Type

Special Debt Capital Internal
Assets: General Revenue Service Projects Service

  Pooled Cash 134,573,634$         52,958,531$             12,002$               205,629,223$      46,157,522$        
  Investments -                         1,103,427                23,671,201          -                          -                      
  Other Receivables/Other Assets 3,848,939               2,364,017                12,872                2,017,222            3,187,230            
  Taxes Receivable 445,296,843           -                           82,735,253          -                      -                      
  Prepaid Items 514,804                  -                           -                      -                      524,256               
  Capital Assets -                         -                           -                      -                      372,909               

Total Assets 584,234,220$         56,425,975$             106,431,328$      207,646,445$      50,241,917$        

Liabilities:

  Accounts Payable 6,622,221$             1,527,076$              -$                    2,824,824$          257,634$             
  Other Liabilities 10,535,667             2,909,636                962,130               1,409,307            13,489,824          
  Deferred Revenue 447,362,340           6,129,364                82,735,253          6,455,982            -                      

Total Liabilities 464,520,228            10,566,076               83,697,383           10,690,113          13,747,458          

Equity:

  Fund Balance /  Retained Earnings 119,713,992           45,859,899              22,733,945          196,956,332        36,494,459          

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 584,234,220$         56,425,975$             106,431,328$      207,646,445$      50,241,917$        

Travis County, Texas

1 of 3 12/19/2013  1:32 PM

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



FY 2014 Budgeted Funds
Budget to Actual

November 30, 2013
(Unaudited)

Full Yr YTD *Non-Budgeted 
Budget Actual Balance YTD Actual

General Fund  
  Revenues 500,449,873$         33,906,941$             466,542,932$      -$                    
  Expenditures and encumbrances 568,788,865           135,362,640             433,426,225        -                      
Special Revenue    
  Revenues 39,906,446             18,417,461              21,488,985          5,246,501            
  Expenditures and encumbrances 37,734,963             11,512,557              26,222,406          9,532,649            
Debt Service    
  Revenues 79,483,849             4,443,821                75,040,028          25,695                
  Expenditures and encumbrances 80,822,786             -                           80,822,786          40                       
Capital Projects    
  Revenues 55,010                    308,136                   (253,126)             193,207               
  Expenditures and encumbrances 180,690,998           79,212,236              101,478,762        13,443,723          
Internal Service    
  Revenues 66,096,181             10,171,929              55,924,252          -                      
  Expenses 68,331,526             9,310,909                59,020,617          -                      

Cash Receipts and Disbursements Statement
For the Month of November 2013

Beginning Ending
Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

General Fund 154,360,628$         77,758,194$             97,545,188$        134,573,634$      
Special Revenue Funds 53,310,436             26,131,742              26,483,647          52,958,531          
Debt Service Funds 10,317                    3,545,695                3,544,010            12,002                
Capital Project Funds 207,075,456           1,539,008                2,985,241            205,629,223        
Internal Service Funds 46,047,564             5,590,619                5,480,661            46,157,522          

460,804,401$         114,565,258$           136,038,747$      439,330,912$      

2 of 3 12/19/2013  1:32 PM

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



  
Statement of Interfund Transfers

For The Two Months Ended November 30, 2013
(Unaudited)

FROM TO

County Clerk Archival Fund General Fund 7,702$                
General Fund Balcones Canyonland-TNR 11,958,661
General Fund Courthouse Security 2,381,164
General Fund Dispute Resolution Ctr 81,665
General Fund JJAEP(Juvenile Court) 195,431
General Fund Professional Prosecutors 62,500
General Fund Truancy Court 150,869
Self Insurance Fund General Fund 25,000
Travis County Corporations General Fund 168,713

Outstanding Bond Indebtedness 646,334,735$         
Interest Rate Range 0.35% to 5.875%

Note: Financial Statements include blended component units.
* Includes Grants and funds in which budgetary control is outside
  the scope of the Commissioners' Court.

Nicki Riley, CPA
Travis County Auditor

3 of 3 12/19/2013  1:32 PM

Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    January 14, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar, Executive Assistant 
      512-854-9558 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Judge Biscoe 

County Judge’s Office 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE PROCLAMATION FOR AUSTIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT DESIGNATING THE 
MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2014 AS “BLACK HISTORY MONTH”. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C4Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


CORP Item 1Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm



Created on 01-09-14 at 4:05 pm


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Agenda Request Form PY 09-13 SA Public Hearing
	Meeting Date:  January 14, 2014
	Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett / 854-3460
	Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:
	Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
	AGENDA LANGUAGE:
	BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
	STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
	ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

	PY09-13 Substantial Amendment_Public Hearing
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11


	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 15
	10135 : Disparity Study Contract
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	44 1840 Disparity Contract
	Disparity Study contract final


	Item 16
	10066 : Cont. Award IFB 1311-006-RF, Auto Body Repair
	PAM_B1311-006-RF_Auto Body Repair
	Excel Tabulation  Bid 1311-006-RF
	Department Memo_Auto Body


	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 26
	Item 26 List

	Item 27
	Item 28
	OTH KCampbell ESD10
	OTH LMoore ESD14
	OTH SWilson ESD9
	OTH VFlathouse ESD9

	Item C3
	Item C3
	Item C3 A

	Item C4
	CORP Item 01



